
 

 

 
Portfolio Holder Decisions 

 
Date:  Friday, 20 March 2020 
Time:  12.00 pm 
Venue:  Online 

 
Membership 
Councillor Izzi Seccombe 
Councillor Peter Butlin 
Councillor Les Caborn 
Councillor Jeff Clarke 
Councillor Andy Crump 
Councillor Colin Hayfield 
Councillor Kam Kaur 
Councillor Jeff Morgan 
Councillor Heather Timms 
 
Items on the agenda: -  
 

1.   Deputy Leader - Finance and Property - Developer 
Funded Scheme Approvals 
 

3 - 6 

2.   Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning - Bermuda 
Connectivity - Nuneaton Borough CPE, Traffic 
Regulation Orders 
 

7 - 38 

3.   Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning - 
Objections to Proposed Speed Limit and Traffic 
Calming on B4086 Warwick Road, Kineton 
 

39 - 48 

4.   Portfolio Holder for Environment and Heritage & 
Culture - Waste Management Fees 2020/21 
 

49 - 54 

 
 

Monica Fogarty 
Chief Executive 

Warwickshire County Council 
 

Warwickshire County Council 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

Decision Record – Developer Funded 
Scheme Approvals 

 
Lead Member Deputy Leader (Finance and Property) 

Date of decision           March 2020 

 

Signed 
 
 

 
Decision taken 
That the Deputy Leader (Finance and Property gives approval to the addition of the following 
schemes to the Capital Programme for 2020/2021: 

 A46 Alcester Road, Stratford-upon-Avon. Developer – IM Properties (Development) Ltd. 
Approximate value £50,000 

 B4632 Campden Road (Freshfields Nursery), Clifford Chambers. Developer – Cala 
Homes (Midlands) Ltd. Approximate value £100,000 

 C43 Gallows Hill (Strawberry Fields), Warwick. Developer – William Davis Ltd. 
Approximate value £50,000 

 D7069 Glasshouse Lane, Kenilworth. Developer – Kenilworth Multi Academy Trust. 
Approximate value £50,000 

 

 
 

Reasons for decisions 
On 21 May 2019 Council reconfirmed the delegated power to the Leader, or body nominated by 
them, to approve the addition to the capital programme of projects costing less than £2.0 million, 
which are fully funded from external grants, developer contributions or from revenue. The Portfolio 
Holder for Finance and Property is that nominated body. 
 

 
 

Background information 

A46 Alcester Road, Stratford-upon-Avon 
A planning application was submitted to Stratford-on-Avon District Council by IM Properties 
(Development) Ltd for a development on land to the south of A46 Alcester Road. Planning 
permission was granted on appeal on 17 December 2019 (ref APP/J3720/W/19/3233061 and 
17/03629/OUT). The planning permission requires the construction of a new roundabout on the 
A46 at D5446 Drayton Manor Drive and amendments to the existing junction at C100 Billesley 
Road / Temple Grafton Road. Whilst the works are predominately on the strategic road network, 
the works do affect local roads. It will be necessary for the Council to enter into Highways Act 
1980 s4 and s8 agreements with Highways England to facilitate this. The Council will also need to 
enter into a Highways Act 1980 s278 agreement with the developer for works on Drayton Manor 
Drive. 
 
 

Page 3

Page 1 of 3 Agenda Item 1



 

B4632 Campden Road (Freshfields Nursery), Clifford Chambers 
A planning application was submitted to Stratford-on-Avon District Council by CALA Homes 
(Midlands) Ltd in respect of a development of 400 homes on land at Long Marston Airfield. 
Planning permission was granted on 28 February 2017 (ref: 14/03579/OUT). On 15 October 2019 
Council approved that a scheme be added to the capital programme in respect of a roundabout 
and related highway improvements at the site access. This report is specifically in relation to the 
off-site highway improvement in Clifford Chambers near the Freshfields Nursery. A further 
planning application is being considered in respect of a larger development on the airfield site, but 
this report specifically relates to the 400 home development.  
 
C43 Gallows Hill (Strawberry Fields), Warwick 
A planning application was submitted to Warwick District Council by William Davis Ltd and Hallam 
Land Management in respect of a development of up to 180 homes on land to the south of 
Gallows Hill, Warwick. Planning permission was granted on 22 August 2019 (ref: W/18/1435). The 
planning permission requires the construction of a traffic signal-controlled junction on Gallows Hill 
at the western end of D1081 Warwick Technology Park. The implementation of traffic signals is 
subject to separate statutory notice and consultation procedure and any objections will be 
reported to the Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning. 
 
D7069 Glasshouse Lane, Kenilworth 
A planning application was submitted to Warwick District Council by Kenilworth Multi Academy 
Trust in respect of the erection of a secondary school and sixth form building. Planning 
permission was granted on 19 December 2019 (ref: W/19/0655). The planning permission 
requires the construction of site entrances, traffic calming features and controlled crossings. The 
implementation of traffic calming features and controlled crossings are subject to separate 
statutory notice and consultation procedures and any objections will be reported to the Portfolio 
Holder for Transport and Planning. 

 
 

Financial implications 
As the new highway assets which are being created through these schemes will come on to the 
Council’s balance sheet once completed, the costs incurred by the Council need to be treated as 
capital expenditure. 
 
Section 278 schemes are fully funded by developer contributions which are ring-fenced for the 
schemes described in the sections above. There are no alternative uses for the contributions and 
the addition of these schemes will not affect the overall level of available capital resources.  
 
Some preliminary technical review work has already started for each of the named schemes and 
will continue into 2020/2021. The respective Developers have already committed to funding the 
technical review work by accepting the Council’s fee estimates. The Council’s fees for technical 
review are always collected in advance of the s278 agreement being signed. 

 
It has not yet been determined how the construction contracts for these works will be procured. 
Further reports will become necessary to seek approval to proceed with the procurement and 
subsequent award of construction contracts, subject to the applicable Section 278 agreements 
being signed which will provide 100% of the funding.  
 

 
 

Environmental implications 
The environmental impacts of developer-funded highway schemes are considered through the 
planning approval process. 
 

Page 4

Page 2 of 3



 

The contractors on the Council’s Framework Contract for the Provision of Engineering and 
Construction Works (WCC 6012) have all demonstrated that they hold a certificate of compliance 
with BS EN ISO 140001 (or equivalent) or have otherwise satisfactorily demonstrated their 
policies and arrangements for the management of construction-related environmental issues.  
 

 

Report Author Shirley Reynolds 
shirleyreynolds@warwickshire.gov.uk,  

Assistant Director Scott Tompkins 

Lead Director Strategic Director for Communities 

Lead Member Deputy Leader (Finance and Property) 
 
 

Urgent matter? No 

Confidential or exempt? No 

Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 

Lists of reports considered 
Not applicable 
 

List of background papers 
None 
 

 

Members and officers consulted and informed 
Portfolio Holder – Councillor Peter Butlin 
 
Corporate Board – N/A 
 
Legal – Ian Marriott 
 
Finance – Virginia Rennie 
 
Equality – Keira Rounsley 
 
Democratic Services – Paul Williams 
 
Councillors – 
 
Local Member(s): 
A46 Alcester Road, Stratford-upon-Avon – Cllr Fradgley (Stratford West) and Cllr Cargill 
(Alcester) 
 
B4632 Campden Road, Clifford Chambers – Cllr Brain (Bidford and Welford) 
 
C43 Gallows Hill, Warwick – Cllr Singh Birdi (Warwick South) 
 
D7069 Glasshouse Lane, Kenilworth – Cllr Shilton (Kenilworth Park Hill) 

 

Page 5

Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

Portfolio Holder Decision – Bermuda 
Connectivity - Nuneaton Borough CPE, Traffic 
Regulation Orders WCC (Borough of Nuneaton 

& Bedworth) (Waiting Restrictions, on Street 
Parking Places & Residents’ Parking) 

(Consolidation) (Variation C) Order 2020 
 
Portfolio Holder Portfolio Holder for Transport and 

Planning 

Date of decision 20 March 2020 

 

Signed 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Decision taken 

That the Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning approves that The Warwickshire County 
Council (Borough of Nuneaton and Bedworth) (Waiting Restrictions, On Street Parking Places 
and Residents’ Parking) (Consolidation) (Variation C) Order 2020 be made as advertised.  

 
 

Reasons for decisions 
 

 Copies of plans numbered TR-10935-WR01 to WR10 detailing proposals for on-street 
waiting restrictions can be found as Appendix B.   

 A copy of the public notice published on 9 January 2020 can be found as Appendix C. 

 A copy of the Statement of Reasons for the proposals can be found as Appendix D. 

 Objections and comments were received to these proposals; the following tables detail the 
objections and comments received together with the officers’ responses. 

 

Emails/letters 

Total objections 7 

Additional comments 4 

 

Page 7

Page 1 of 6 Agenda Item 2



 

2 

 
 
 
 

Ref Objections received 

Total number of 
responses 

containing the 
comment  

A 
With the removal of the planned shared use footway / cycleway 

between the Phoenix Centre and Sargasso Lane, parked cars are 
the only control of traffic flow. 

1 

 

B 

Bermuda Road, Radley Drive, Cornish Crescent and Redwood 
Croft are regularly used for on-street parking by staff and visitors 

to George Eliot Hospital, with instances of parking obstructing 
driveways.  Concerns over additional displacement of vehicles 

from Bermuda Road, requesting additional restrictions into 
surrounding roads. 

 

1 

C 
Concerns over displacement of parked vehicles from Tenlons 
Road into Shillingstone Drive – alternative facilities for Tenlons 

Road businesses not provided. 
1 

D 
No-one enforces current dangerous parking practices so 

restrictions will have little effect. 
1 

E 
Have three cars and insufficient off-street parking provision on 

Tenlons Road if double yellow lines are implemented, enquiring 
about financial assistance for creating off-street parking provision. 

1 

F 
Agree with waiting restriction proposals in principle, enquiring 

about financial assistance for creating off-street parking provision. 
1 

G 

A business on Bermuda Road has an entry and exit on Hazel 
Way, with access required for HGVs and cars.  Restrictions on 

Bermuda Road may displace trucks onto Hazel Way, 
compromising working functionality of this access. 

From further discussions, it is noted that other businesses on 
Hazel Way have similar concerns. 

1 

 

 

 

Page 8

Page 2 of 6



 

2 

 

 

 

Ref Officer Comments in Response to Objections 

A 

A number of speed reducing features are proposed along the route, including vehicle 
activated warning signs and a series of central islands to narrow the carriageway.  

Those proposals do not form part of this report. The presence of waiting restrictions 
along the route is intended to maintain carriageway width to allow unrestricted traffic 

flow, with speeds controlled by these features. 

B & C 

It is accepted that there may be limited amounts of displaced parking from newly 
restricted streets into surrounding areas.  However, Radley Drive, Cornish Crescent, 

Redwood Croft and Shillingstone Drive properties all have off-street parking and there 
are substantial numbers of dropped kerbs, likely resulting in displaced parking being 

spread across various nearby streets without significant concentration of parked 
vehicles in any one area. 

The effects of any restrictions introduced would be monitored.  In the event of further 
parking issues being identified, revisions to waiting restrictions could be considered 
under the standard practices of Civil Parking Enforcement in Nuneaton & Bedworth 

Borough. 

D 

Most streets in the area are currently unrestricted.  Motorists are bound by the terms of 
the Highway Code which states “You MUST NOT leave your vehicle or trailer in a 

dangerous position or where it causes any unnecessary obstruction of the road. [Laws 
CSDPA sect 21 & RTRA sects 5 & 8]” – enforcement is carried out by the Police on an 

ad-hoc basis in response to specific requests as and when resources allow. 

Under these proposals, any on-street parking restrictions implemented would be 
enforced to an appropriate level by the Council’s dedicated Civil Enforcement Officers.  
The effects of any restrictions introduced would be monitored.  In the event of further 

parking issues, revisions to waiting restrictions could be considered under the standard 
practices of Civil Parking Enforcement in Nuneaton & Bedworth Borough. 

E & F 

While Warwickshire County Council as Highway Authority gives due consideration to 
the provision of suitable and adequate parking facilities on and off the carriageway, and 

to the desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to premises, the 
overall objective of the Council must be to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe 

movement of vehicular and other traffic.   

Tenlons Road is on average 6 metres wide, insufficient to cater for on-street parking 
and significant traffic volumes of two-way traffic. 

There are no proposals for financial assistance to create off-street parking facilities.  
Applications for dropped kerbs can be made to County Highways with each application 

assessed against standard criteria. 

G 

Hazel Way is currently unrestricted and is regularly used for parking by cars and HGVs 
without compromising access.  While it is accepted that there may be displacement into 
unrestricted side roads, motorists would still be bound by the Highway Code with regard 
to obstructive parking.  In addition, consideration could be given to the installation of an 

access protection marking to highlight the need to keep the access clear. 

 

Page 9

Page 3 of 6



 

2 

 
 
 
 

Ref Additional Comments Received 

A 

Comment - Concerns over access for HGVs from Bermuda Road.  Current practice has 
a banksman assisting HGVs drivers to reverse onto a loading area off Bermuda Road, 
increases in traffic volumes relating to the re-opening of Bermuda Bridge will have an 

effect on health and safety of staff. 

Officer’s response – this is beyond the scope of this report into the Traffic Regulation 
Orders associated with the Bermuda Connectivity project, and was considered at the 
planning stage. 

B 

Comment - Businesses off Bermuda Road and on Hazel Way were not contacted 
directly. 

Officer’s response – Notices were published in the local press (Nuneaton News) and 
consultation carried out in line with statutory process.  Notices were posted on street, 
with additional comprehensive coverage appearing as a news item in the Coventry 
Telegraph on 8 January 2020. 

C 

Comment - Radley Drive is used as a rat run to avoid the Bermuda Road / Heath End 
Road junction. 

Officer’s response - this is beyond the scope of this report into the Traffic Regulation 
Orders associated with the Bermuda Connectivity project, and was considered at the 

planning stage. 

D 

Comment – Street lighting is insufficient in Radley Drive 

Officer’s response - this is beyond the scope of this report into the Traffic Regulation 
Orders associated with the Bermuda Connectivity project. 

 
 

 
 

Background information 

 

   Warwickshire County Council has previously consulted on and received planning 
approvals for a major project to re-open the bridge across the A444, Nuneaton to 
connect Griff Island to the south of Nuneaton with Heath End Road to the west. Original 
proposals, as designed and opened to initial consultation, showed double yellow lines 
along the entire route connecting Griff Island with Heath End Road. 

   Taking into account feedback received, a full investigation into parking provision along 
the route has been carried out which has resulted in proposals for a combination of 
parking places, single and double yellow lines along the route.  These were advertised 
and consulted upon in accordance with statutory procedure in December 2019-January 

Page 10

Page 4 of 6



 

2 

2020. 

 The statutory criteria for decisions on making Traffic Regulation Orders is included as 
Appendix A. 

   Copies of plans numbered TR-10935-WR01 to WR10 detailing proposals for on-street 
waiting restrictions are included as Appendix B.   

 A copy of the public notice published on 9 January 2020 is included as Appendix C. 

 A copy of the Statement of Reasons for the proposals is included as Appendix D. 

 Copies of objections and comments received can be found in Appendix E.  

 
 

Financial implications 

The Bermuda Connectivity scheme has a total Capital scheme budget of £8.9 million and is 
financed as follows : 
 

Funding Source £million 

WCC Capital Growth 3.202 

WCC Capital Investment 4.198 

Coventry & Warwickshire Local Enterprise Partnership 1.500 

Total funding 8.900 

 
The last Project Board finance statement (dated February 2020 ) reported actual and committed 
expenditure of £2.3 million. 

All costs associated with the advertising and implementation of Traffic Regulation / Parking 
Orders (approximately £14k) are to be met by the Bermuda Connectivity scheme funding outlined 
above. 

 
 

Environmental implications 

An Environmental Impact Assessment has been carried out for the wider Bermuda Connectivity 
project and concluded that the Scheme would not have a significant adverse effect on 
air quality even on the roads experiencing an increase in traffic. However, it is projected that 
residential properties at certain locations will be adversely impacted by increased noise levels.  
These findings were reported to WCC Cabinet and full Council in 2018.   

 
 

Report Author Phil Mitton 
philmitton@warwickshire.gov.uk,  

Assistant Director Scott Tompkins – Assistant Director for 
Environment Services 

Lead Director Mark Ryder - Strategic Director for Communities 

Lead Member Jeff Clarke - Portfolio Holder for Transport and 

Page 11

Page 5 of 6



 

2 

Planning 
 
 
 

Urgent matter? No 

Confidential or exempt? No 

Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 

List of background papers 

Letters and email objections along with large scale plans that can be produced if required. 

 
 

Members and officers consulted and informed 

Portfolio Holder – Councillor Jeff Clarke 
 
Corporate Board – N/A 
 
Legal – Ian Marriott and Serena Cammish 
 
Finance – Virginia Rennie 
 
Equality – Keira Rounsley 
 
Democratic Services – Paul Williams 
 
Councillors – Councillors Clarke, Cockburn, Fradgley, Holland, Kondakor and 
Shilton  
 
Local Member(s): Councillor Golby 

 
 

Page 12

Page 6 of 6



 A1 of 2  
 

Appendix A  
 

Statutory Criteria for Decisions on Making Traffic  
Regulation Orders and Parking Orders 

 
1. The Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 enables the Council to implement Traffic 

Regulation Orders (TROs) for one or more of the following purposes:- 
 

(i) avoiding danger to persons or traffic; 
(ii) preventing damage to the road or to buildings nearby; 
(iii) facilitating the passage of traffic; 
(iv) preventing use by unsuitable traffic; 
(v) preserving the character of a road especially suitable for walking and 

horse riding; 
(vi) preserving or improving amenities of the area through which the road 

runs; 
(vii) for any of the purposes specified in Section 87(1)(a) to (c) of the 

Environment Act 1995 in relation to air quality. 
 
2. TROs are designed to regulate, restrict or prohibit the use of a road or any part 

of the width of a road by vehicular traffic or pedestrians.  Permanent TROs 
remain in force until superseded or revoked.  

 
3. TROs must not have the effect of preventing pedestrian access at any time, or 

preventing vehicular access for more than 8 hours in 24, to premises on or 
adjacent to the road.  This restriction does not apply if the Council states in the 
order that it requires vehicular access to be limited for more than 8 hours in 24.  

 
4. The Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 also enables the Council to make orders 

authorising the use of part of a road as a parking place without charge, for the 
purpose of preventing or relieving congestion, and enables the Council to make 
orders designating parking places on highways with a charge.  In determining 
what parking places are to be designated, the Council shall consider both the 
interests of traffic, and those of the owners/occupiers of adjoining property and 
in particular:- 

 
(I) The need for maintaining the free movement of traffic; 
(ii) The need for maintaining reasonable access to premises; and 
(iii) The extent to which off-street parking is available in the neighbourhood.   

 
5. In deciding whether or not to make any order, the Council is required to have 

regard to the matters set out in section 122 of the 1984 Act.  Section 122(1) 
requires the Council to exercise the functions conferred on it by the 1984 Act as 
(so far as practicable, having regard to the matters specified in Section 122(2)) 
to secure the expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular and other 
traffic (including pedestrians), and the provision of suitable and adequate 
parking facilities on and off the highway.   

 
6. The matters to which the Council must have regard are:- 
 

Page 13

Page 1 of 2Page 1 of 2



 A2 of 2  
 

(i) The desirability of securing and maintaining reasonable access to 
premises; 

(ii) The effect on the amenities of any locality affected, and the importance of 
regulating and restricting the use of roads by heavy commercial vehicles 
so as to preserve or improve the amenities of the areas through which the 
roads run; 

(iii) The national air quality strategy prepared under Section 80 of the 
Environmental Protection Act 1995; 

(iv) The importance of facilitating the passage of public service vehicles and 
of securing the safety and convenience of persons using or desiring to 
use such vehicles; 

(v) Any other matters appearing to the Council to be relevant 
 

7. Therefore, whilst the overall objective of the Council must be to secure the 
expeditious, convenient and safe movement of vehicular traffic, this will 
sometimes need to give way to the objectives in Section 122(2), and a balance 
has to be achieved between the overall objective and the matters set out in 
Section 122(2). 

 

Page 14

Page 2 of 2



27 39

2

0

5

T

E

M

P

L

A

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

1
0

1

E
l
i
o

t
 
P

a
r
k
 
I
n

n
o

v
a

t
i
o

n
 
C

e
n

t
r
e

E
p

i
c

Play Area

1 8

1

7

9

1

9

7

DRIV

E

R

A

D

L

E

Y

2

7

10

1
8

3
0

El Sub Sta

3
1

2
9

1

13

R

E

D

W

O

O

D

 
C

R

O

F

T

13

14

3

4

1

2

2

8

2

2

5

2

5

1

2

9

2

1

6

7

4

9

C

L

O

S

E

C

H

R

IS

T

C

H

U

R

C

H

1

4

1

3

2

1

4

3

5

2

2

2

4

7

25

4

1

2

1

3

O

K
E

F
O

R

D

 
W

A
Y

1

1

1

9

2

4

17

3

5
5

5

7

15

5
3

1

6

4

7

0

6

2

8

0

2

1

1

2

H

A

TTER

A

S

 R

O

W

1

1

5

S

A

R

G

A

S

S

O

 L

A

N

E

8

H

A

Z

E

L

L

 

W

A

Y

Industrial Estate

El Sub Sta

9

7

20

1
1
 
t
o
 
1
6

2

3

14

R
I
D

E
R

 
C

L
O

S
E

101

3

1

109

10

The Courtyard

ESS

G

O

LD

S

M

IT

H

 W

A

Y

9

El Sub Sta

Bermuda

Phoenix

Centre

El Sub Sta

1

1

8

108

Bermuda

117

107

9

9

9

7

THE BRIDLEWAY

2

2

9

1

2

E

T

L

Tank

2

7

2

5

1

9

3

1

S

H

IL

L

IN

G

S

T

O

N

E

 D

R

IV

E

3

3

El Sub Sta 1

0

3

2

1

1

2

7

9

8

8

8

7

9

8

2

5

1

0

0

1

L

u

p

i

n

 

W

a

l

k

3

4
 
t
o
 
9

Witherley House

H

a

r

e

f

i

e

l

d

 

L

a

n

e

16

Car Park

T

r

a

c

k

102.4m

H

A

R

E

F

I

E

L

D

 

L

A

N

E

FB

D

r

a

i

n

D

r

a

i
n

T

a

n

k

s

D

r

a

i

n

D

r

a

i

n

Pond

D

i

s

m

a

n

t

l

e

d

 

R

a

i

l

w

a

y

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

Pond

D
r
a
i
n

D

r

a

i

n

The Rough

2

8

5

3

3

0

Oakland Mews

235

326a

326

Garage

318

225

308

223

306

1

319

313

301

3

4

293

2

8

9

2

8

7

336

Heathside

Farm

Heath End

D

i

s

m

a

n

t

l

e

d

 

R

a

i

l

w

a

y

394

329 El Sub Sta

325

321

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

1

(Telecommunication))

(Mast

5

T

E

N

L

O

N

S

 

R

O

A

D

El Sub Sta

(

M

a

s

t

 

(

T

e

le

c

o

m

m

u

n

ic

a

t

io

n

)

)

Estate

HEATH END

Industrial

Works

3

2

8

3

5

6

374

372

348

HEATH END ROAD

1
0

2

1
4

1
3

7 5

1

M
O

S
S

D
A

L
E

 
C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

A

S

H

D

O

W

N

 
D

R

I
V

E

Heath End Farm

2

4Tank

1

3

4

1

1

6

D

R

I

V

E

2

2

4

2

2

3

4

4

4

7

3

7

1

0

6

5Ponds

E

T

L

7

8

2

H

A

S

E

L

B

U

R

Y

 

C

O

R

N

E

R

1

2

9

1

2

9 3

9

3

1

3

2

2

8

1

5

3

6

T

ra

ck

Depot

Tank

Pond

6

5

Pond

4

9

8

T

r

a

c

k

7

Sinks

MP 8

E

T

L

Water

C

R

El Sub Sta

E

D

 
&

 
W

a
r
d
 
B

d
y

S
T

 
G

E
O

R
G

E
S

 
W

A
Y

Estate

A
 
4
4
4

Industrial

Bermuda

G
R

I
F

F
 
W

A
Y

GRESHAM ROAD

C
R

2

7

CYGNET AVENUE

2
3

1

7

1

1

5

1

1

F

E

A

T

H

E

R

 

L

A

N

E

BRIDLEWAY

3

8

THE

Water

4
7

3
9

12

10

1
4

8

6

4

S

U

N

F

L
O

W

E

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

2

9

2

6

5

3

1
4

47

24

Pumping

Station

5
8

4
8

4

0

3
8

2
8

2

0

B

E

R

M

U

D

A

 
V

I
L
L
A

G

E

Sinks

6
7

5
9

5
7

1619

14

to

17

M

I

M

O

S

A

 

C

L

O

S

E

4

3

9

9

9
6
.
8
m

2

6

0

7
7

2
0

7

4

D

R

IV

E

TE

M

P

LA

R

BERMUDA

1

4

2

6

8

8

10

W

I

S

T

E

R

I

A

 

W

A

Y

7

9

F
U

C
H

S
I
A

 
C

L
O

S
E

6

1

1

2

2

0

1

1

W

I

S

T

E

R

I

A

 

W

A

Y

2

6

1

R

O

S

E

M

A

R

Y

 

W

A

Y

2

8

1

5

2

2

2

5

2

1

4

2

El Sub

1

Sta

W

I

S

T

E

R

I

A

 

W

A

Y

4

4

3
7

3
6

CARNATION WAY

27

35

20

34

25

28

5

7

27

12

22

15

A
s
t
e

r
 
W

a
l
k

7

1

2

5

10

4

1

P
E

T
U

N
I
A

 
C

L
O

S
E

8

20

4

1

15

14

11

2

4

16

15

12

8

93.9m5

E

T

L

5
2

1

1

4

2 1

P
O

P
P

Y
 
C

L
O

S
E

4

6

3

4

L

u

p

i

n

 

W

a

l

k

1

1

Harefield Lane

1

3

1

7

1

9

2

9

2

8

W

A

L

S

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

D

R

I

V

E

2

9

58

60

56

54

55

3
1

4
7

4
1

3
7

IRIS AVENUE

El Sub Sta

1 4

5

3

6

6

3

D
a
h
l
i
a
 
W

a
l
k

7

3

22

1

WATER LILY WAY

1

37

W

A

L

S

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

D

R

I

V

E

1

4

2

1

3

3

6

P

a

t

h

 

(

u

m

)

FB

Lake

Marigold W

alk

2

5

24

23

Industrial Estate

S

T

 
G

E

O

R

G

E

S

 
W

A

Y

C

R

Bermuda

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

G

R

I

F

F

 

W

A

Y

W

B

SL

E

T

L

BURLIN

GTON R

OAD

C

o

 

C

o

n

s

t

,

 

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

S

T

 

D

A

V

I

D

S

 

W

A

Y

U

n

d

C
R

C

o
 
C

o
n
s
t
,
 
E

D

 
&

 
W

a
r
d
 
B

d
y

8

C

R

7

1

1

H

A

M

I
L

T

O

N

 
W

A

Y

Bermuda Trade Centre

1

.75

MP

6

El Sub Sta

A

 

4

4

4

Bermuda Business Park

El Sub Sta

12

Depot

Tk

Tank

El Sub Sta

Pond

HARRIN

GTON W

AY

W

A

L

S

I
N

G

H

A

M

 
D

R

I
V

E

Tank

Tanks

CHILVERS

Allotment Gardens

2

4

George Eliot

Hospital

Deane Centre

The Lucy

El Sub Sta

Tanks

Chy

102.2m

2

2

3

2

3

4

Middlemarch

School

FB

A

 

4

4

4

C

R

4

4

Works

6

0

COTON

67

118

Tank

5

7

101.0m

106

9

6

8

6

Maternity Hospital

4

7

7

4

7

2

Tank

C

O

L

L

E

G

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

Gas Gov

1

2

C

F

Harmony House

WOBURN DRIVE

8

0

164

Depot

160

28

Mary Anne Evans Hospice

93

Willow Brooke Nursery

148

Club

138

73

40

126

69

El Sub Sta

Works

187

189

201

7

4

(PH)

Inn

Hounds

Hare and

Garage

221

294b

181

Playground

234

173

Sunday

School

C
h

u
r
c
h

198

159

HEATH END ROAD

188

1

7

186a

C

O

R

N

I
S

H

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

186

4

0

1

3

2

3

B

E

R

M

U

D

A

 

R

O

A

D

4

2

2

T

E

N

L

O

N

S

 

R

O

A

D

2

1

8

104.8m

1

1

1

6

9

1

5

7

1

3

2

2

4

8

2

6

2

288

294a

292

292a294

TCB

185

183

1

4

4
0

3

7

3
4

184b

3

6

1

4

3

C

O

R

N

IS

H

 C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

C

O

R

N

IS

H

 C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

184

15

1

2

9

182

2

127

178

180

3

1

174a

20

174

2

6

14

Posts

166

7

5

0

105.1m

9

2

0

4

5

3

5 1
0

3

1

3

4

1
6

23

3

3

8

1

4

3

6

M

A

R

N

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

2

2

3

4

4

4

MP.5

5

3

4

4

GILFIL ROAD

G
I
L
F

I
L
 
R

O
A

D

2
7

3
0

1
3

1
6

Ppg Sta

1

2

2

101.7m

SL

1

1

2

1

1

Combe House

15

16

El Sub Sta

Discovery House

D

r
a
i
n

Shelter

E

L

I

O

T

 

W

A

Y

Memorial

G

R

I
F

F

 
W

A

Y

1

C

R

A

 

4

4

4

1

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

E

L

I

O

T

 

W

A

Y

Shepperton House

Station

Filling

5

Motel

6

B

U

C

K

IN

G

H

A

M

 C

L

O

S

E

7

8

1

2

S

T

 

G

E

O

R

G

E

S

E
l
 
S

u
b
 
S

t
a

W

A

Y

Play Area

Pond

3
9

FB

George Eliot Training

& Education Centre

1

1

 
t
o

3

4

DRIVE

1

3

TEMPLAR

20

8

KN

IG

H

TS R

O

AD

2

6

T

H

E

 
B

R

I
D

L

E

W

A

Y

1 to

 1

2

13

1

8

Samuel Ryder House

7

El Sub Sta

4

Ambulance Station

E

L

I

O

T

 

W

A

Y

El Sub Sta

B

A

R

L

I

N

G

 

W

A

Y

2

1

3

a

3

2

8

5

3

3

0

Oakland Mews

235

326a

326

Garage

318

225

308

223

306

1

319

313

301

3

4

293

2

8

9

2

8

7

336

Heathside

Farm

Heath End

D

i

s

m

a

n

t

l

e

d

 

R

a

i

l

w

a

y

394

329 El Sub Sta

325

321

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

1

(Telecommunication))

(Mast

5

T

E

N

L

O

N

S

 

R

O

A

D

El Sub Sta

(

M

a

s

t

 

(

T

e

le

c

o

m

m

u

n

ic

a

t

io

n

)

)

Estate

HEATH END

Industrial

Works

3

2

8

3

5

6

374

372

348

HEATH END ROAD

1
0

2

1
4

1
3

7 5

1

M
O

S
S

D
A

L
E

 
C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

A

S

H

D

O

W

N

 
D

R

I
V

E

Heath End Farm

2

4Tank

1

3

4

1

1

6

D

R

I

V

E

2

2

4

2

2

3

S

H

I

L

L

I

N

G

S

T

O

N

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

4

4

4

7

3

7

1

0

6

5Ponds

E

T

L

7

8

2

H

A

S

E

L

B

U

R

Y

 

C

O

R

N

E

R

1

2

9

1

2

9 3

9

3

1

3

2

2

8

1

5

3

6

T

ra

ck

Depot

Tank

Pond

6

5

Pond

4

9

8

T

r

a

c

k

7

Sinks

MP 8

E

T

L

Water

C

R

El Sub Sta

E

D

 
&

 
W

a
r
d
 
B

d
y

S
T

 
G

E
O

R
G

E
S

 
W

A
Y

Estate

A
 
4
4
4

Industrial

Bermuda

G
R

I
F

F
 
W

A
Y

GRESHAM ROAD

C
R

2

7

CYGNET AVENUE

2
3

1

7

1

1

5

1

1

F

E

A

T

H

E

R

 

L

A

N

E

BRIDLEWAY

3

8

THE

Water

4
7

3
9

12

10

1
4

8

6

4

S

U

N

F

L
O

W

E

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

2

9

2

6

5

3

1
4

47

24

Pumping

Station

5
8

4
8

4

0

3
8

2
8

2

0

B

E

R

M

U

D

A

 
V

I
L
L
A

G

E

Sinks

6
7

5
9

5
7

1619

14

to

17

M

I

M

O

S

A

 

C

L

O

S

E

4

3

9

9

9
6
.
8
m

2

6

0

7
7

2
0

7

4

D

R

IV

E

TE

M

P

LA

R

BERMUDA

1

4

2

6

8

8

10

W

I

S

T

E

R

I

A

 

W

A

Y

7

9

F
U

C
H

S
I
A

 
C

L
O

S
E

6

1

1

2

2

0

1

1

W

I

S

T

E

R

I

A

 

W

A

Y

2

6

1

R

O

S

E

M

A

R

Y

 

W

A

Y

2

8

1

5

2

2

2

5

2

1

4

2

El Sub

1

Sta

W

I

S

T

E

R

I

A

 

W

A

Y

4

4

3
7

3
6

CARNATION WAY

27

35

20

34

25

28

5

7

27

12

22

15

A
s
t
e

r
 
W

a
l
k

7

1

2

5

10

4

1

P
E

T
U

N
I
A

 
C

L
O

S
E

8

20

4

1

15

14

11

2

4

16

15

12

8

93.9m5

E

T

L

5
2

1

1

4

2 1

P
O

P
P

Y
 
C

L
O

S
E

4

6

3

4

L

u

p

i

n

 

W

a

l

k

1

1

Harefield Lane

1

3

1

7

1

9

2

9

2

8

W

A

L

S

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

D

R

I

V

E

2

9

58

60

56

54

55

3
1

4
7

4
1

3
7

IRIS AVENUE

El Sub Sta

1 4

5

3

6

6

3

D
a
h
l
i
a
 
W

a
l
k

7

3

22

1

WATER LILY WAY

1

37

W

A

L

S

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

D

R

I

V

E

1

4

2

1

3

3

6

P

a

t

h

 

(

u

m

)

FB

Lake

Marigold W

alk

2

5

24

23

Industrial Estate

S

T

 
G

E

O

R

G

E

S

 
W

A

Y

C

R

Bermuda

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

G

R

I

F

F

 

W

A

Y

W

B

SL

E

T

L

BURLIN

GTON R

OAD

C

o

 

C

o

n

s

t

,

 

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

S

T

 

D

A

V

I

D

S

 

W

A

Y

U

n

d

C
R

C

o
 
C

o
n
s
t
,
 
E

D

 
&

 
W

a
r
d
 
B

d
y

8

C

R

7

1

1

H

A

M

I
L

T

O

N

 
W

A

Y

Bermuda Trade Centre

1

.75

MP

6

El Sub Sta

A

 

4

4

4

Bermuda Business Park

El Sub Sta

12

Depot

Tk

Tank

El Sub Sta

Pond

HARRIN

GTON W

AY

W

A

L

S

I
N

G

H

A

M

 
D

R

I
V

E

Tank

Tanks

CHILVERS

Allotment Gardens

2

4

George Eliot

Hospital

Deane Centre

The Lucy

El Sub Sta

Tanks

Chy

102.2m

2

2

3

2

3

4

Middlemarch

School

FB

A

 

4

4

4

C

R

4

4

Works

6

0

COTON

67

118

Tank

5

7

101.0m

106

9

6

8

6

Maternity Hospital

4

7

7

4

7

2

Tank

C

O

L

L

E

G

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

Gas Gov

1

2

C

F

Harmony House

WOBURN DRIVE

8

0

164

Depot

160

28

Mary Anne Evans Hospice

93

Willow Brooke Nursery

148

Club

138

73

40

126

69

El Sub Sta

Works

187

189

201

7

4

(PH)

Inn

Hounds

Hare and

Garage

221

294b

181

Playground

234

173

Sunday

School

C
h

u
r
c
h

198

159

HEATH END ROAD

188

1

7

186a

C

O

R

N

I
S

H

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

186

4

0

1

3

2

3

B

E

R

M

U

D

A

 

R

O

A

D

4

2

2

T

E

N

L

O

N

S

 

R

O

A

D

2

1

8

104.8m

1

1

1

6

9

1

5

7

1

3

2

2

4

8

2

6

2

288

294a

292

292a294

TCB

185

183

1

4

4
0

3

7

3
4

184b

3

6

1

4

3

C

O

R

N

IS

H

 C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

C

O

R

N

IS

H

 C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

184

15

1

2

9

182

2

127

178

180

3

1

174a

20

174

2

6

14

Posts

166

7

5

0

105.1m

9

2

0

4

5

3

5 1
0

3

1

3

4

1
6

23

3

3

8

1

4

3

6

M

A

R

N

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

2

2

3

4

4

4

MP.5

5

3

4

4

GILFIL ROAD

G
I
L
F

I
L
 
R

O
A

D

2
7

3
0

1
3

1
6

Ppg Sta

1

2

2

101.7m

SL

1

1

2

1

1

Combe House

15

16

El Sub Sta

Discovery House

D

r
a
i
n

Shelter

E

L

I

O

T

 

W

A

Y

Memorial

G

R

I
F

F

 
W

A

Y

1

C

R

A

 

4

4

4

1

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

E

L

I

O

T

 

W

A

Y

Shepperton House

Station

Filling

5

Motel

6

B

U

C

K

IN

G

H

A

M

 C

L

O

S

E

7

8

1

2

S

T

 

G

E

O

R

G

E

S

E
l
 
S

u
b
 
S

t
a

W

A

Y

Play Area

Pond

3
9

FB

George Eliot Training

& Education Centre

1

1

 
t
o

3

4

DRIVE

1

3

TEMPLAR

20

8

KN

IG

H

TS R

O

AD

2

6

T

H

E

 
B

R

I
D

L

E

W

A

Y

1 to

 1

2

13

1

8

Samuel Ryder House

7

El Sub Sta

4

Ambulance Station

E

L

I

O

T

 

W

A

Y

El Sub Sta

B

A

R

L

I

N

G

 

W

A

Y

2

1

3

a

3

27 39

2

0

5

T

E

M

P

L

A

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

1
0

1

E
l
i
o

t
 
P

a
r
k
 
I
n

n
o

v
a

t
i
o

n
 
C

e
n

t
r
e

E
p

i
c

Play Area

1 8

1

7

9

1

9

7

DRIV

E

R

A

D

L

E

Y

2

7

10

1
8

3
0

El Sub Sta

3
1

2
9

1

13

R

E

D

W

O

O

D

 
C

R

O

F

T

13

14

3

4

1

2

2

8

2

2

5

2

5

1

2

9

2

1

6

7

4

9

C

L

O

S

E

C

H

R

IS

T

C

H

U

R

C

H

1

4

1

3

2

1

4

3

5

2

2

2

4

7

25

4

1

2

1

3

O

K
E

F
O

R

D

 
W

A
Y

1

1

1

9

2

4

17

3

5
5

5

7

15

5
3

1

6

4

7

0

6

2

8

0

2

1

1

2

H

A

TTER

A

S

 R

O

W

1

1

5

S

A

R

G

A

S

S

O

 L

A

N

E

8

H

A

Z

E

L

L

 

W

A

Y

Industrial Estate

El Sub Sta

9

7

20

1
1
 
t
o
 
1
6

2

3

14

R
I
D

E
R

 
C

L
O

S
E

101

3

1

109

10

The Courtyard

ESS

G

O

LD

S

M

IT

H

 W

A

Y

9

El Sub Sta

Bermuda

Phoenix

Centre

El Sub Sta

1

1

8

108

Bermuda

117

107

9

9

9

7

THE BRIDLEWAY

2

2

9

1

2

E

T

L

Tank

2

7

2

5

1

9

3

1

S

H

IL

L

IN

G

S

T

O

N

E

 D

R

IV

E

3

3

El Sub Sta 1

0

3

2

1

1

2

7

9

8

8

8

7

9

8

2

5

1

0

0

1

L

u

p

i

n

 

W

a

l

k

3

4
 
t
o
 
9

Witherley House

H

a

r

e

f

i

e

l

d

 

L

a

n

e

16

Car Park

27 39

2

0

5

T

E

M

P

L

A

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

1
0

1

E
l
i
o

t
 
P

a
r
k
 
I
n

n
o

v
a

t
i
o

n
 
C

e
n

t
r
e

E
p

i
c

Play Area

1 8

1

7

9

1

9

7

DRIV

E

R

A

D

L

E

Y

2

7

10

1
8

3
0

El Sub Sta

3
1

2
9

1

13

R

E

D

W

O

O

D

 
C

R

O

F

T

13

14

3

4

1

2

2

8

2

2

5

2

5

1

2

9

2

1

6

7

4

9

C

L

O

S

E

C

H

R

IS

T

C

H

U

R

C

H

1

4

1

3

2

1

4

3

5

2

2

2

4

7

25

4

1

2

1

3

O

K
E

F
O

R

D

 
W

A
Y

1

1

1

9

2

4

17

3

5
5

5

7

15

5
3

1

6

4

7

0

B

E

R

M

U

D

A

 
R

O

A

D

6

2

8

0

2

1

1

2

H

A

TTER

A

S

 R

O

W

1

1

5

S

A

R

G

A

S

S

O

 L

A

N

E

8

H

A

Z

E

L

L

 

W

A

Y

Industrial Estate

El Sub Sta

9

7

20

1
1
 
t
o
 
1
6

2

3

14

R
I
D

E
R

 
C

L
O

S
E

101

3

1

109

10

The Courtyard

ESS

G

O

LD

S

M

IT

H

 W

A

Y

9

El Sub Sta

Bermuda

Phoenix

Centre

El Sub Sta

1

1

8

108

Bermuda

117

107

9

9

9

7

THE BRIDLEWAY

2

2

9

1

2

E

T

L

Tank

2

7

2

5

1

9

3

1

S

H

IL

L

IN

G

S

T

O

N

E

 D

R

IV

E

3

3

El Sub Sta 1

0

3

2

1

1

2

7

9

8

8

8

7

9

8

2

5

1

0

0

1

L

u

p

i

n

 

W

a

l

k

3

4
 
t
o
 
9

Witherley House

H

a

r

e

f

i

e

l

d

 

L

a

n

e

16

Car Park

Sinks

MP 8

E

T

L

Water

C

R

El Sub Sta

E

D

 
&

 
W

a
r
d
 
B

d
y

S
T

 
G

E
O

R
G

E
S

 
W

A
Y

Estate

A
 
4
4
4

Industrial

Bermuda

G
R

I
F

F
 
W

A
Y

GRESHAM ROAD

C
R

2

7

CYGNET AVENUE

2
3

1

7

1

1

5

1

1

F

E

A

T

H

E

R

 

L

A

N

E

BRIDLEWAY

3

8

THE

Water

4
7

3
9

12

10

1
4

8

6

4

S

U

N

F

L
O

W

E

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

2

9

2

6

5

3

1
4

47

24

Pumping

Station

5
8

4
8

4

0

3
8

2
8

2

0

B

E

R

M

U

D

A

 
V

I
L
L
A

G

E

Sinks

6
7

5
9

5
7

1619

14

to

17

M

I

M

O

S

A

 

C

L

O

S

E

4

3

9

9

9
6
.
8
m

2

6

0

7
7

2
0

7

4

D

R

IV

E

TE

M

P

LA

R

BERMUDA

1

4

2

6

8

8

10

W

I

S

T

E

R

I

A

 

W

A

Y

7

9

F
U

C
H

S
I
A

 
C

L
O

S
E

6

1

1

2

2

0

1

1

W

I

S

T

E

R

I

A

 

W

A

Y

2

6

1

R

O

S

E

M

A

R

Y

 

W

A

Y

2

8

1

5

2

2

2

5

2

1

4

2

El Sub

1

Sta

W

I

S

T

E

R

I

A

 

W

A

Y

4

4

3
7

3
6

CARNATION WAY

27

35

20

34

25

28

5

7

27

12

22

15

A
s
t
e

r
 
W

a
l
k

7

1

2

5

10

4

1

P
E

T
U

N
I
A

 
C

L
O

S
E

8

20

4

1

15

14

11

2

4

16

15

12

8

93.9m5

E

T

L

5
2

1

1

4

2 1

P
O

P
P

Y
 
C

L
O

S
E

4

6

3

4

L

u

p

i

n

 

W

a

l

k

1

1

Harefield Lane

1

3

1

7

1

9

2

9

2

8

W

A

L

S

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

D

R

I

V

E

2

9

58

60

56

54

55

3
1

4
7

4
1

3
7

IRIS AVENUE

El Sub Sta

1 4

5

3

6

6

3

D
a
h
l
i
a
 
W

a
l
k

7

3

22

1

WATER LILY WAY

1

37

W

A

L

S

I

N

G

H

A

M

 

D

R

I

V

E

1

4

2

1

3

3

6

P

a

t

h

 

(

u

m

)

FB

Lake

Marigold W

alk

2

5

24

23

Industrial Estate

S

T

 
G

E

O

R

G

E

S

 
W

A

Y

C

R

Bermuda

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

G

R

I

F

F

 

W

A

Y

W

B

SL

E

T

L

BURLIN

GTON R

OAD

C

o

 

C

o

n

s

t

,

 

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

S

T

 

D

A

V

I

D

S

 

W

A

Y

U

n

d

C
R

C

o
 
C

o
n
s
t
,
 
E

D

 
&

 
W

a
r
d
 
B

d
y

8

C

R

7

1

1

H

A

M

I
L

T

O

N

 
W

A

Y

Bermuda Trade Centre

1

.75

MP

6

El Sub Sta

A

 

4

4

4

Bermuda Business Park

El Sub Sta

12

Depot

Tk

Tank

El Sub Sta

Pond

HARRIN

GTON W

AY

W

A

L

S

I
N

G

H

A

M

 
D

R

I
V

E

Tank

Tanks

CHILVERS

Allotment Gardens

2

4

George Eliot

Hospital

Deane Centre

The Lucy

El Sub Sta

Tanks

Chy

102.2m

2

2

3

2

3

4

Middlemarch

School

FB

A

 

4

4

4

C

R

4

4

Works

6

0

COTON

67

118

Tank

5

7

101.0m

106

9

6

8

6

Maternity Hospital

4

7

7

4

7

2

Tank

C

O

L

L

E

G

E

 

S

T

R

E

E

T

Gas Gov

1

2

C

F

Harmony House

WOBURN DRIVE

8

0

164

Depot

160

28

Mary Anne Evans Hospice

93

Willow Brooke Nursery

148

Club

138

73

40

126

69

El Sub Sta

Works

187

189

201

7

4

(PH)

Inn

Hounds

Hare and

Garage

H

A

R

E

 

A

N

D

 

H

O

U

N

D

S

 

L

A

N

E

221

294b

181

Playground

234

173

Sunday

School

C
h

u
r
c
h

198

159

HEATH END ROAD

188

1

7

186a

C

O

R

N

I
S

H

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

186

4

0

1

3

2

3

B

E

R

M

U

D

A

 

R

O

A

D

4

2

2

T

E

N

L

O

N

S

 

R

O

A

D

2

1

8

104.8m

1

1

1

6

9

1

5

7

1

3

2

2

4

8

2

6

2

288

294a

292

292a294

TCB

185

183

1

4

4
0

3

7

3
4

184b

3

6

1

4

3

C

O

R

N

IS

H

 C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

C

O

R

N

IS

H

 C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

184

15

1

2

9

182

2

127

178

180

3

1

174a

20

174

2

6

14

Posts

166

7

5

0

105.1m

9

2

0

4

5

3

5 1
0

3

1

3

4

W

I

N

T

E

R

B

O

R

N

E

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

1
6

23

3

3

8

1

4

3

6

M

A

R

N

E

R

 

R

O

A

D

2

2

3

4

4

4

MP.5

5

3

4

4

GILFIL ROAD

G
I
L
F

I
L
 
R

O
A

D

2
7

3
0

1
3

1
6

Ppg Sta

1

2

2

101.7m

SL

1

1

2

1

1

Combe House

15

16

El Sub Sta

Discovery House

D

r
a
i
n

Shelter

E

L

I

O

T

 

W

A

Y

Memorial

G

R

I
F

F

 
W

A

Y

1

C

R

A

 

4

4

4

1

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

E

L

I

O

T

 

W

A

Y

Shepperton House

Station

Filling

5

Motel

6

B

U

C

K

IN

G

H

A

M

 C

L

O

S

E

7

8

1

2

S

T

 

G

E

O

R

G

E

S

E
l
 
S

u
b
 
S

t
a

W

A

Y

Play Area

Pond

3
9

FB

George Eliot Training

& Education Centre

1

1

 
t
o

3

4

DRIVE

1

3

TEMPLAR

20

8

KN

IG

H

TS R

O

AD

2

6

T

H

E

 
B

R

I
D

L

E

W

A

Y

1 to

 1

2

13

1

8

Samuel Ryder House

7

El Sub Sta

4

Ambulance Station

E

L

I

O

T

 

W

A

Y

El Sub Sta

B

A

R

L

I

N

G

 

W

A

Y

2

1

3

a

3

D

IS

A

B

L
E

D

D

R

O

P

 O

F

F

 O

N

L

Y

D

IS

A

B

L

E

D

D

IS
A

B
L
E

D

D

R

O

P

 O

F

F

 O

N

L

Y

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

NOTES

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

1 27/02/19 PM AP Checked and initialled for issue

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Waiting Restrictions

Overall Layout

Bermuda Connectivity

Nuneaton & Bedworth Borough

PM AP

05/09/2019

1:5000 @ A3_P

TR/10935-WR01

Bermuda Connectivity

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

See Plan Ref. TR/10935-WR02 See Plan Ref. TR/10935-WR03

See Plan Ref. TR/10935-WR04

See Plan Ref. TR/10935-WR05 See Plan Ref. TR/10935-WR06

See Plan Ref. TR/10935-WR07

See Plan Ref. TR/10935-WR08

See Plan Ref. TR/10935-WR09

See Plan Ref. TR/10935-WR10

PROPOSED

Page 15

Page 1 of 10Page 1 of 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
bh

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
bh

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
bh

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
bh

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
bush

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
bush

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
bush

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
elec

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
column

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
column

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
column

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
JD2

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
97.689

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
JD1

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
97.391

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
JS1

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
102.714

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
JS2

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
105.180

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
JS3

AutoCAD SHX Text_42
105.228

AutoCAD SHX Text_43
OM2

AutoCAD SHX Text_44
98.151

AutoCAD SHX Text_45
SB1

AutoCAD SHX Text_46
102.483

AutoCAD SHX Text_47
PK1

AutoCAD SHX Text_48
98.748

AutoCAD SHX Text_49
EXSB1

AutoCAD SHX Text_50
102.475

AutoCAD SHX Text_51
SB2

AutoCAD SHX Text_52
97.814

AutoCAD SHX Text_53
OM1

AutoCAD SHX Text_54
96.665

AutoCAD SHX Text_55
RG7

AutoCAD SHX Text_56
95.889

AutoCAD SHX Text_57
RG6

AutoCAD SHX Text_58
95.050

AutoCAD SHX Text_59
RG1

AutoCAD SHX Text_60
100.292

AutoCAD SHX Text_61
RG2

AutoCAD SHX Text_62
98.489

AutoCAD SHX Text_63
EX1

AutoCAD SHX Text_64
94.493

AutoCAD SHX Text_65
RG3

AutoCAD SHX Text_66
93.235

AutoCAD SHX Text_67
RG4

AutoCAD SHX Text_68
92.623

AutoCAD SHX Text_69
RG5

AutoCAD SHX Text_70
94.487

AutoCAD SHX Text_71
DJS1

AutoCAD SHX Text_72
102.139

AutoCAD SHX Text_73
JD3

AutoCAD SHX Text_74
104.807

AutoCAD SHX Text_75
JD4

AutoCAD SHX Text_76
105.296

AutoCAD SHX Text_77
JD5

AutoCAD SHX Text_78
105.662

AutoCAD SHX Text_79
JD6

AutoCAD SHX Text_80
104.979

AutoCAD SHX Text_81
JD8

AutoCAD SHX Text_82
105.416

AutoCAD SHX Text_83
JD7

AutoCAD SHX Text_84
105.294

AutoCAD SHX Text_85
JD9

AutoCAD SHX Text_86
106.174

AutoCAD SHX Text_87
JD10

AutoCAD SHX Text_88
105.634

AutoCAD SHX Text_89
SB7

AutoCAD SHX Text_90
104.671

AutoCAD SHX Text_91
JD21

AutoCAD SHX Text_92
106.177

AutoCAD SHX Text_93
JD22

AutoCAD SHX Text_94
104.630

AutoCAD SHX Text_95
SH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_96
108.436

AutoCAD SHX Text_97
SH2

AutoCAD SHX Text_98
109.335

AutoCAD SHX Text_99
SH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_100
106.411

AutoCAD SHX Text_101
SB5

AutoCAD SHX Text_102
104.186

AutoCAD SHX Text_103
SB6

AutoCAD SHX Text_104
104.612

AutoCAD SHX Text_105
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_106
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_107
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_108
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_109
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_110
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_111
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_112
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_113
saplings

AutoCAD SHX Text_114
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_115
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_116
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_117
gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_118
HBCP1

AutoCAD SHX Text_119
102.174

AutoCAD SHX Text_120
HBCP2

AutoCAD SHX Text_121
100.171

AutoCAD SHX Text_122
VX1

AutoCAD SHX Text_123
102.681

AutoCAD SHX Text_124
VX2

AutoCAD SHX Text_125
104.766

AutoCAD SHX Text_126
VX3

AutoCAD SHX Text_127
105.022

AutoCAD SHX Text_128
SB1

AutoCAD SHX Text_129
102.483

AutoCAD SHX Text_130
BRN1

AutoCAD SHX Text_131
96.831

AutoCAD SHX Text_132
SCTR

AutoCAD SHX Text_133
97.767

AutoCAD SHX Text_134
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_135
101.759

AutoCAD SHX Text_136
BRT1

AutoCAD SHX Text_137
103.541

AutoCAD SHX Text_138
BRS1

AutoCAD SHX Text_139
96.674

AutoCAD SHX Text_140
289910N

AutoCAD SHX Text_141
289920N

AutoCAD SHX Text_142
289930N

AutoCAD SHX Text_143
289940N

AutoCAD SHX Text_144
289950N

AutoCAD SHX Text_145
289960N

AutoCAD SHX Text_146
289970N

AutoCAD SHX Text_147
289980N

AutoCAD SHX Text_148
289990N

AutoCAD SHX Text_149
290000N

AutoCAD SHX Text_150
290010N

AutoCAD SHX Text_151
290020N

AutoCAD SHX Text_152
290030N

AutoCAD SHX Text_153
290040N

AutoCAD SHX Text_154
290050N

AutoCAD SHX Text_155
290060N

AutoCAD SHX Text_156
290070N

AutoCAD SHX Text_157
290080N

AutoCAD SHX Text_158
290090N

AutoCAD SHX Text_159
290100N

AutoCAD SHX Text_160
290110N

AutoCAD SHX Text_161
435630E

AutoCAD SHX Text_162
435630E

AutoCAD SHX Text_163
435640E

AutoCAD SHX Text_164
435640E

AutoCAD SHX Text_165
435650E

AutoCAD SHX Text_166
435650E

AutoCAD SHX Text_167
435660E

AutoCAD SHX Text_168
435660E

AutoCAD SHX Text_169
435670E

AutoCAD SHX Text_170
435670E

AutoCAD SHX Text_171
speed camera image (top right corner)

AutoCAD SHX Text_172
435630E

AutoCAD SHX Text_173
435640E

AutoCAD SHX Text_174
435650E

AutoCAD SHX Text_175
435660E

AutoCAD SHX Text_176
435670E

AutoCAD SHX Text_177
1:100 Bridge survey moved for clarity.  Grid and stations used as overlay points.

AutoCAD SHX Text_178
asphalt surfaced bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_179
kerbs and road channel covered in weeds and in disrepair

AutoCAD SHX Text_180
kerbs and road channel covered in weeds and in disrepair

AutoCAD SHX Text_181
centre of fence surveyed and back of support posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_182
centre of fence surveyed and back of support posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_183
RW1

AutoCAD SHX Text_184
98.986

AutoCAD SHX Text_185
RW2

AutoCAD SHX Text_186
101.165

AutoCAD SHX Text_187
VTR

AutoCAD SHX Text_188
106.200

AutoCAD SHX Text_189
Point 4 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_190
bridge support

AutoCAD SHX Text_191
E : 435659.381

AutoCAD SHX Text_192
N : 290060.565

AutoCAD SHX Text_193
L : 102.581

AutoCAD SHX Text_194
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_195
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_196
E : 435659.716

AutoCAD SHX Text_197
N : 290060.827

AutoCAD SHX Text_198
L : 101.544

AutoCAD SHX Text_199
Point 2 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_200
bridge support ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_201
E : 435659.888

AutoCAD SHX Text_202
N : 290060.789

AutoCAD SHX Text_203
L : 101.538

AutoCAD SHX Text_204
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_205
E : 435659.911

AutoCAD SHX Text_206
N : 290060.837

AutoCAD SHX Text_207
L : 103.612

AutoCAD SHX Text_208
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_209
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_210
E : 435659.909

AutoCAD SHX Text_211
N : 290060.727

AutoCAD SHX Text_212
L : 102.588

AutoCAD SHX Text_213
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_214
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_215
E : 435653.685

AutoCAD SHX Text_216
N : 290061.615

AutoCAD SHX Text_217
L : 102.663

AutoCAD SHX Text_218
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_219
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_220
E : 435653.650

AutoCAD SHX Text_221
N : 290061.417

AutoCAD SHX Text_222
L : 102.665

AutoCAD SHX Text_223
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_224
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_225
E : 435653.717

AutoCAD SHX Text_226
N : 290061.639

AutoCAD SHX Text_227
L : 103.692

AutoCAD SHX Text_228
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_229
E : 435653.701

AutoCAD SHX Text_230
N : 290061.745

AutoCAD SHX Text_231
L : 103.699

AutoCAD SHX Text_232
Point 4 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_233
bridge support

AutoCAD SHX Text_234
E : 435647.228

AutoCAD SHX Text_235
N : 290062.310

AutoCAD SHX Text_236
L : 102.785

AutoCAD SHX Text_237
Point 2 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_238
bridge support ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_239
E : 435647.529

AutoCAD SHX Text_240
N : 290062.541

AutoCAD SHX Text_241
L : 101.719

AutoCAD SHX Text_242
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_243
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_244
E : 435646.911

AutoCAD SHX Text_245
N : 290063.257

AutoCAD SHX Text_246
L : 101.738

AutoCAD SHX Text_247
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_248
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_249
E : 435647.570

AutoCAD SHX Text_250
N : 290062.536

AutoCAD SHX Text_251
L : 101.730

AutoCAD SHX Text_252
Point 4 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_253
bridge support

AutoCAD SHX Text_254
E : 435646.530

AutoCAD SHX Text_255
N : 290062.394

AutoCAD SHX Text_256
L : 102.787

AutoCAD SHX Text_257
Point 2 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_258
bridge support ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_259
E : 435646.856

AutoCAD SHX Text_260
N : 290062.654

AutoCAD SHX Text_261
L : 101.719

AutoCAD SHX Text_262
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_263
E : 435647.423

AutoCAD SHX Text_264
N : 290062.629

AutoCAD SHX Text_265
L : 103.793

AutoCAD SHX Text_266
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_267
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_268
E : 435645.757

AutoCAD SHX Text_269
N : 290062.622

AutoCAD SHX Text_270
L : 103.806

AutoCAD SHX Text_271
Point 1 top of edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_272
E : 435647.337

AutoCAD SHX Text_273
N : 290062.316

AutoCAD SHX Text_274
L : 102.797

AutoCAD SHX Text_275
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_276
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_277
E : 435647.346

AutoCAD SHX Text_278
N : 290062.537

AutoCAD SHX Text_279
L : 102.788

AutoCAD SHX Text_280
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_281
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_282
E : 435640.949

AutoCAD SHX Text_283
N : 290063.212

AutoCAD SHX Text_284
L : 102.813

AutoCAD SHX Text_285
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_286
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_287
E : 435641.044

AutoCAD SHX Text_288
N : 290063.424

AutoCAD SHX Text_289
L : 102.803

AutoCAD SHX Text_290
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_291
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_292
E : 435640.208

AutoCAD SHX Text_293
N : 290063.399

AutoCAD SHX Text_294
L : 103.830

AutoCAD SHX Text_295
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_296
E : 435641.068

AutoCAD SHX Text_297
N : 290063.532

AutoCAD SHX Text_298
L : 103.832

AutoCAD SHX Text_299
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_300
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_301
E : 435634.668

AutoCAD SHX Text_302
N : 290064.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_303
L : 103.858

AutoCAD SHX Text_304
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_305
E : 435634.662

AutoCAD SHX Text_306
N : 290064.435

AutoCAD SHX Text_307
L : 103.866

AutoCAD SHX Text_308
road (centre)

AutoCAD SHX Text_309
E : 435635.518

AutoCAD SHX Text_310
N : 290070.983

AutoCAD SHX Text_311
L : 102.748

AutoCAD SHX Text_312
road (centre)

AutoCAD SHX Text_313
E : 435660.843

AutoCAD SHX Text_314
N : 290067.541

AutoCAD SHX Text_315
L : 102.515

AutoCAD SHX Text_316
Point 5 road channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_317
E : 435660.492

AutoCAD SHX Text_318
N : 290063.989

AutoCAD SHX Text_319
L : 102.450

AutoCAD SHX Text_320
Point 6 top of kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_321
E : 435660.507

AutoCAD SHX Text_322
N : 290063.910

AutoCAD SHX Text_323
L : 102.574

AutoCAD SHX Text_324
Point 6 top of kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_325
E : 435634.900

AutoCAD SHX Text_326
N : 290067.469

AutoCAD SHX Text_327
L : 102.782

AutoCAD SHX Text_328
Point 6 top of kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_329
E : 435661.348

AutoCAD SHX Text_330
N : 290071.235

AutoCAD SHX Text_331
L : 102.561

AutoCAD SHX Text_332
Point 5 road channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_333
E : 435661.312

AutoCAD SHX Text_334
N : 290071.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_335
L : 102.454

AutoCAD SHX Text_336
Point 5 road channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_337
E : 435634.927

AutoCAD SHX Text_338
N : 290067.577

AutoCAD SHX Text_339
L : 102.663

AutoCAD SHX Text_340
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_341
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_342
E : 435634.444

AutoCAD SHX Text_343
N : 290064.155

AutoCAD SHX Text_344
L : 102.863

AutoCAD SHX Text_345
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_346
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_347
E : 435634.489

AutoCAD SHX Text_348
N : 290064.345

AutoCAD SHX Text_349
L : 102.846

AutoCAD SHX Text_350
Point 2 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_351
bridge support ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_352
E : 435634.359

AutoCAD SHX Text_353
N : 290064.436

AutoCAD SHX Text_354
L : 101.788

AutoCAD SHX Text_355
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_356
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_357
E : 435634.629

AutoCAD SHX Text_358
N : 290064.483

AutoCAD SHX Text_359
L : 101.796

AutoCAD SHX Text_360
Point 4 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_361
bridge support

AutoCAD SHX Text_362
E : 435634.603

AutoCAD SHX Text_363
N : 290064.088

AutoCAD SHX Text_364
L : 102.836

AutoCAD SHX Text_365
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_366
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_367
E : 435661.612

AutoCAD SHX Text_368
N : 290074.081

AutoCAD SHX Text_369
L : 101.547

AutoCAD SHX Text_370
Point 2 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_371
bridge support ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_372
E : 435661.707

AutoCAD SHX Text_373
N : 290074.077

AutoCAD SHX Text_374
L : 101.539

AutoCAD SHX Text_375
Point 4 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_376
bridge support

AutoCAD SHX Text_377
E : 435661.222

AutoCAD SHX Text_378
N : 290074.444

AutoCAD SHX Text_379
L : 102.588

AutoCAD SHX Text_380
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_381
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_382
E : 435661.710

AutoCAD SHX Text_383
N : 290074.357

AutoCAD SHX Text_384
L : 102.599

AutoCAD SHX Text_385
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_386
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_387
E : 435661.520

AutoCAD SHX Text_388
N : 290074.299

AutoCAD SHX Text_389
L : 103.610

AutoCAD SHX Text_390
Point 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_391
top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_392
E : 435661.481

AutoCAD SHX Text_393
N : 290074.054

AutoCAD SHX Text_394
L : 103.617

AutoCAD SHX Text_395
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_396
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_397
E : 435661.689

AutoCAD SHX Text_398
N : 290074.139

AutoCAD SHX Text_399
L : 102.598

AutoCAD SHX Text_400
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_401
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_402
E : 435655.418

AutoCAD SHX Text_403
N : 290075.239

AutoCAD SHX Text_404
L : 102.695

AutoCAD SHX Text_405
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_406
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_407
E : 435655.356

AutoCAD SHX Text_408
N : 290075.034

AutoCAD SHX Text_409
L : 102.684

AutoCAD SHX Text_410
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_411
E : 435655.399

AutoCAD SHX Text_412
N : 290074.904

AutoCAD SHX Text_413
L : 103.713

AutoCAD SHX Text_414
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_415
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_416
E : 435655.965

AutoCAD SHX Text_417
N : 290075.075

AutoCAD SHX Text_418
L : 103.701

AutoCAD SHX Text_419
Point 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_420
top of conc bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_421
support 

AutoCAD SHX Text_422
E : 435649.194

AutoCAD SHX Text_423
N : 290076.138

AutoCAD SHX Text_424
L : 102.774

AutoCAD SHX Text_425
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_426
E : 435649.589

AutoCAD SHX Text_427
N : 290075.700

AutoCAD SHX Text_428
L : 101.732

AutoCAD SHX Text_429
Point 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text_430
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_431
E : 435648.672

AutoCAD SHX Text_432
N : 290075.818

AutoCAD SHX Text_433
L : 101.732

AutoCAD SHX Text_434
Point 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_435
top of conc bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_436
support

AutoCAD SHX Text_437
E : 435648.581

AutoCAD SHX Text_438
N : 290076.237

AutoCAD SHX Text_439
L : 102.775

AutoCAD SHX Text_440
Point 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_441
E : 435648.743

AutoCAD SHX Text_442
N : 290075.921

AutoCAD SHX Text_443
L : 101.716

AutoCAD SHX Text_444
Point 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_445
bridge ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_446
E : 435649.393

AutoCAD SHX Text_447
N : 290075.849

AutoCAD SHX Text_448
L : 101.716

AutoCAD SHX Text_449
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_450
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_451
E : 435650.417

AutoCAD SHX Text_452
N : 290075.873

AutoCAD SHX Text_453
L : 103.775

AutoCAD SHX Text_454
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_455
E : 435649.053

AutoCAD SHX Text_456
N : 290075.823

AutoCAD SHX Text_457
L : 103.798

AutoCAD SHX Text_458
Point 1 top of edge

AutoCAD SHX Text_459
beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_460
E : 435648.974

AutoCAD SHX Text_461
N : 290075.926

AutoCAD SHX Text_462
L : 102.789

AutoCAD SHX Text_463
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_464
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_465
E : 435649.035

AutoCAD SHX Text_466
N : 290076.139

AutoCAD SHX Text_467
L : 102.791

AutoCAD SHX Text_468
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_469
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_470
E : 435636.534

AutoCAD SHX Text_471
N : 290077.913

AutoCAD SHX Text_472
L : 102.872

AutoCAD SHX Text_473
Point 1 top of edge

AutoCAD SHX Text_474
beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_475
E : 435642.787

AutoCAD SHX Text_476
N : 290076.799

AutoCAD SHX Text_477
L : 102.802

AutoCAD SHX Text_478
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_479
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_480
E : 435642.835

AutoCAD SHX Text_481
N : 290077.023

AutoCAD SHX Text_482
L : 102.810

AutoCAD SHX Text_483
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_484
E : 435642.830

AutoCAD SHX Text_485
N : 290076.672

AutoCAD SHX Text_486
L : 103.834

AutoCAD SHX Text_487
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_488
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_489
E : 435642.093

AutoCAD SHX Text_490
N : 290077.021

AutoCAD SHX Text_491
L : 103.838

AutoCAD SHX Text_492
Point 4 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_493
bridge support

AutoCAD SHX Text_494
E : 435636.571

AutoCAD SHX Text_495
N : 290077.931

AutoCAD SHX Text_496
L : 102.853

AutoCAD SHX Text_497
Point 2 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_498
bridge support ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_499
E : 435636.480

AutoCAD SHX Text_500
N : 290077.701

AutoCAD SHX Text_501
L : 101.787

AutoCAD SHX Text_502
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_503
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_504
E : 435636.455

AutoCAD SHX Text_505
N : 290077.076

AutoCAD SHX Text_506
L : 101.809

AutoCAD SHX Text_507
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_508
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_509
E : 435636.534

AutoCAD SHX Text_510
N : 290077.789

AutoCAD SHX Text_511
L : 103.871

AutoCAD SHX Text_512
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_513
E : 435636.500

AutoCAD SHX Text_514
N : 290077.543

AutoCAD SHX Text_515
L : 103.867

AutoCAD SHX Text_516
Point 1 top of edge

AutoCAD SHX Text_517
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_518
E : 435636.402

AutoCAD SHX Text_519
N : 290077.704

AutoCAD SHX Text_520
L : 102.863

AutoCAD SHX Text_521
Point 5 road channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_522
E : 435635.784

AutoCAD SHX Text_523
N : 290074.680

AutoCAD SHX Text_524
L : 102.664

AutoCAD SHX Text_525
Point 6 top of kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_526
E : 435635.831

AutoCAD SHX Text_527
N : 290074.749

AutoCAD SHX Text_528
L : 102.772

AutoCAD SHX Text_529
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_530
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_531
E : 435659.901

AutoCAD SHX Text_532
N : 290060.739

AutoCAD SHX Text_533
L : 103.605

AutoCAD SHX Text_534
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_535
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_536
E : 435659.907

AutoCAD SHX Text_537
N : 290060.530

AutoCAD SHX Text_538
L : 102.589

AutoCAD SHX Text_539
top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_540
bridge ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_541
top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_542
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_543
SLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_544
SLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text_545
SLOW

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects
AutoCAD SHX Text_546
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_547
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_548
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_549
N



3

7

3

3

6

1

a

2

8

5

3

3

0

Oakland Mews

2

3

5

3

2

6

a

3

2

6

Garage

3

1

8

2
2
5

308

2
2
3

3
0
6

1
0
7

1

3
1
9

3
1
3

3
0
1

3

4

2
9
3

2

8

9

2

8

7

3
3
6

2

4

Heathside

Farm

Heath End

D

i

s

m

a

n

t

l

e

d

 

R

a

i

l

w

a

y

4

0

6

3

9

4

3

2

9 El Sub Sta

325

321

3

4

1

2

4

2

0

3

4

5

3

4

7

3

5

1

6

1

3

6

1

1

(Telecommunication))

(Mast

5

T

E

N

L

O

N

S

 

R

O

A

D

El Sub Sta

(

M

a

s

t

 

(

T

e

l

e

c

o

m

m

u

n

i

c

a

t

i

o

n

)

)

Estate

HEATH END

Industrial

Works

3

2

8

3

5

6

3
7
4

3
7
2

3

4

8

H

E
A

T
H

 E
N

D

 R

O

A
D

1
0

2

1
4

1
3

7

5

1

M
O

S
S

D
A

L
E

 
C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

A

S

H

D

O

W

N

 
D

R

I
V

E

1
2

3

7

3

3

6

1

a

2

8

5

3

3

0

Oakland Mews

2

3

5

3

2

6

a

3

2

6

Garage

3

1

8

2
2
5

308

2
2
3

3
0
6

1
0
7

1

3
1
9

3
1
3

3
0
1

3

4

2
9
3

2

8

9

2

8

7

3
3
6

2

4

Heathside

Farm

Heath End

D

i

s

m

a

n

t

l

e

d

 

R

a

i

l

w

a

y

4

0

6

3

9

4

3

2

9 El Sub Sta

325

321

3

4

1

2

4

2

0

3

4

5

3

4

7

3

5

1

6

1

3

6

1

1

(Telecommunication))

(Mast

5

T

E

N

L

O

N

S

 

R

O

A

D

El Sub Sta

(

M

a

s

t

 

(

T

e

l

e

c

o

m

m

u

n

i

c

a

t

i

o

n

)

)

Estate

HEATH END

Industrial

Works

3

2

8

3

5

6

3
7
4

3
7
2

3

4

8

H

E
A

T
H

 E
N

D

 R

O

A
D

1
0

2

1
4

1
3

7

5

1

M
O

S
S

D
A

L
E

 
C

R
E

S
C

E
N

T

A

S

H

D

O

W

N

 
D

R

I
V

E

1
2

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

1 27/02/19 PM AP Checked and initialled for issue

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Waiting Restrictions

(CC66)

Bermuda Connectivity

Nuneaton & Bedworth Borough

PM AP

05/09/2019

1:500 @ A3_L

TR/10935-WR02

Bermuda Connectivity

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

Double Yellow Lines

(No Waiting At Any Time)

All restrictions outside the outlined area

unaffected by the Bermuda Connectivity Project

See Map Tile Ref. CC66, Current Revision

PROPOSED

P
age 16

P
age 2 of 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_550
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_551
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_552
gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_553
JD6

AutoCAD SHX Text_554
104.979

AutoCAD SHX Text_555
JD8

AutoCAD SHX Text_556
105.416

AutoCAD SHX Text_557
JD7

AutoCAD SHX Text_558
105.294

AutoCAD SHX Text_559
JD9

AutoCAD SHX Text_560
106.174

AutoCAD SHX Text_561
JD10

AutoCAD SHX Text_562
105.634

AutoCAD SHX Text_563
SB7

AutoCAD SHX Text_564
104.671

AutoCAD SHX Text_565
JD21

AutoCAD SHX Text_566
106.177

AutoCAD SHX Text_567
JD22

AutoCAD SHX Text_568
104.630

AutoCAD SHX Text_569
SH1

AutoCAD SHX Text_570
108.436

AutoCAD SHX Text_571
SH2

AutoCAD SHX Text_572
109.335

AutoCAD SHX Text_573
SH3

AutoCAD SHX Text_574
106.411

AutoCAD SHX Text_575
SB6

AutoCAD SHX Text_576
104.612

AutoCAD SHX Text_577
SB1

AutoCAD SHX Text_578
102.483

AutoCAD SHX Text_579
EXSB1

AutoCAD SHX Text_580
102.475

AutoCAD SHX Text_581
BRN1

AutoCAD SHX Text_582
96.831

AutoCAD SHX Text_583
FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text_584
101.759

AutoCAD SHX Text_585
BRT1

AutoCAD SHX Text_586
103.541

AutoCAD SHX Text_587
BRS1

AutoCAD SHX Text_588
96.674

AutoCAD SHX Text_589
290030N

AutoCAD SHX Text_590
290030N

AutoCAD SHX Text_591
290040N

AutoCAD SHX Text_592
290040N

AutoCAD SHX Text_593
290050N

AutoCAD SHX Text_594
290050N

AutoCAD SHX Text_595
290060N

AutoCAD SHX Text_596
290060N

AutoCAD SHX Text_597
290070N

AutoCAD SHX Text_598
290070N

AutoCAD SHX Text_599
290080N

AutoCAD SHX Text_600
290080N

AutoCAD SHX Text_601
290090N

AutoCAD SHX Text_602
290090N

AutoCAD SHX Text_603
290100N

AutoCAD SHX Text_604
290100N

AutoCAD SHX Text_605
290110N

AutoCAD SHX Text_606
290110N

AutoCAD SHX Text_607
435610E

AutoCAD SHX Text_608
435620E

AutoCAD SHX Text_609
435630E

AutoCAD SHX Text_610
435640E

AutoCAD SHX Text_611
435650E

AutoCAD SHX Text_612
435660E

AutoCAD SHX Text_613
435670E

AutoCAD SHX Text_614
speed camera image (top right corner)

AutoCAD SHX Text_615
435610E

AutoCAD SHX Text_616
435620E

AutoCAD SHX Text_617
435630E

AutoCAD SHX Text_618
435640E

AutoCAD SHX Text_619
435650E

AutoCAD SHX Text_620
435660E

AutoCAD SHX Text_621
435670E

AutoCAD SHX Text_622
1:100 Bridge survey moved for clarity.  Grid and stations used as overlay points.

AutoCAD SHX Text_623
asphalt surfaced bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_624
kerbs and road channel covered in weeds and in disrepair

AutoCAD SHX Text_625
kerbs and road channel covered in weeds and in disrepair

AutoCAD SHX Text_626
centre of fence surveyed and back of support posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_627
centre of fence surveyed and back of support posts

AutoCAD SHX Text_628
Point 4 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_629
bridge support

AutoCAD SHX Text_630
E : 435659.381

AutoCAD SHX Text_631
N : 290060.565

AutoCAD SHX Text_632
L : 102.581

AutoCAD SHX Text_633
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_634
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_635
E : 435659.716

AutoCAD SHX Text_636
N : 290060.827

AutoCAD SHX Text_637
L : 101.544

AutoCAD SHX Text_638
Point 2 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_639
bridge support ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_640
E : 435659.888

AutoCAD SHX Text_641
N : 290060.789

AutoCAD SHX Text_642
L : 101.538

AutoCAD SHX Text_643
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_644
E : 435659.911

AutoCAD SHX Text_645
N : 290060.837

AutoCAD SHX Text_646
L : 103.612

AutoCAD SHX Text_647
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_648
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_649
E : 435659.909

AutoCAD SHX Text_650
N : 290060.727

AutoCAD SHX Text_651
L : 102.588

AutoCAD SHX Text_652
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_653
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_654
E : 435653.685

AutoCAD SHX Text_655
N : 290061.615

AutoCAD SHX Text_656
L : 102.663

AutoCAD SHX Text_657
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_658
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_659
E : 435653.650

AutoCAD SHX Text_660
N : 290061.417

AutoCAD SHX Text_661
L : 102.665

AutoCAD SHX Text_662
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_663
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_664
E : 435653.717

AutoCAD SHX Text_665
N : 290061.639

AutoCAD SHX Text_666
L : 103.692

AutoCAD SHX Text_667
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_668
E : 435653.701

AutoCAD SHX Text_669
N : 290061.745

AutoCAD SHX Text_670
L : 103.699

AutoCAD SHX Text_671
Point 4 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_672
bridge support

AutoCAD SHX Text_673
E : 435647.228

AutoCAD SHX Text_674
N : 290062.310

AutoCAD SHX Text_675
L : 102.785

AutoCAD SHX Text_676
Point 2 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_677
bridge support ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_678
E : 435647.529

AutoCAD SHX Text_679
N : 290062.541

AutoCAD SHX Text_680
L : 101.719

AutoCAD SHX Text_681
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_682
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_683
E : 435646.911

AutoCAD SHX Text_684
N : 290063.257

AutoCAD SHX Text_685
L : 101.738

AutoCAD SHX Text_686
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_687
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_688
E : 435647.570

AutoCAD SHX Text_689
N : 290062.536

AutoCAD SHX Text_690
L : 101.730

AutoCAD SHX Text_691
Point 4 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_692
bridge support

AutoCAD SHX Text_693
E : 435646.530

AutoCAD SHX Text_694
N : 290062.394

AutoCAD SHX Text_695
L : 102.787

AutoCAD SHX Text_696
Point 2 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_697
bridge support ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_698
E : 435646.856

AutoCAD SHX Text_699
N : 290062.654

AutoCAD SHX Text_700
L : 101.719

AutoCAD SHX Text_701
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_702
E : 435647.423

AutoCAD SHX Text_703
N : 290062.629

AutoCAD SHX Text_704
L : 103.793

AutoCAD SHX Text_705
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_706
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_707
E : 435645.757

AutoCAD SHX Text_708
N : 290062.622

AutoCAD SHX Text_709
L : 103.806

AutoCAD SHX Text_710
Point 1 top of edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_711
E : 435647.337

AutoCAD SHX Text_712
N : 290062.316

AutoCAD SHX Text_713
L : 102.797

AutoCAD SHX Text_714
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_715
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_716
E : 435647.346

AutoCAD SHX Text_717
N : 290062.537

AutoCAD SHX Text_718
L : 102.788

AutoCAD SHX Text_719
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_720
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_721
E : 435640.949

AutoCAD SHX Text_722
N : 290063.212

AutoCAD SHX Text_723
L : 102.813

AutoCAD SHX Text_724
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_725
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_726
E : 435641.044

AutoCAD SHX Text_727
N : 290063.424

AutoCAD SHX Text_728
L : 102.803

AutoCAD SHX Text_729
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_730
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_731
E : 435640.208

AutoCAD SHX Text_732
N : 290063.399

AutoCAD SHX Text_733
L : 103.830

AutoCAD SHX Text_734
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_735
E : 435641.068

AutoCAD SHX Text_736
N : 290063.532

AutoCAD SHX Text_737
L : 103.832

AutoCAD SHX Text_738
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_739
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_740
E : 435634.668

AutoCAD SHX Text_741
N : 290064.195

AutoCAD SHX Text_742
L : 103.858

AutoCAD SHX Text_743
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_744
E : 435634.662

AutoCAD SHX Text_745
N : 290064.435

AutoCAD SHX Text_746
L : 103.866

AutoCAD SHX Text_747
road (centre)

AutoCAD SHX Text_748
E : 435635.518

AutoCAD SHX Text_749
N : 290070.983

AutoCAD SHX Text_750
L : 102.748

AutoCAD SHX Text_751
road (centre)

AutoCAD SHX Text_752
E : 435660.843

AutoCAD SHX Text_753
N : 290067.541

AutoCAD SHX Text_754
L : 102.515

AutoCAD SHX Text_755
Point 5 road channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_756
E : 435660.492

AutoCAD SHX Text_757
N : 290063.989

AutoCAD SHX Text_758
L : 102.450

AutoCAD SHX Text_759
Point 6 top of kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_760
E : 435660.507

AutoCAD SHX Text_761
N : 290063.910

AutoCAD SHX Text_762
L : 102.574

AutoCAD SHX Text_763
Point 6 top of kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_764
E : 435634.900

AutoCAD SHX Text_765
N : 290067.469

AutoCAD SHX Text_766
L : 102.782

AutoCAD SHX Text_767
Point 6 top of kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_768
E : 435661.348

AutoCAD SHX Text_769
N : 290071.235

AutoCAD SHX Text_770
L : 102.561

AutoCAD SHX Text_771
Point 5 road channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_772
E : 435661.312

AutoCAD SHX Text_773
N : 290071.170

AutoCAD SHX Text_774
L : 102.454

AutoCAD SHX Text_775
Point 5 road channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_776
E : 435634.927

AutoCAD SHX Text_777
N : 290067.577

AutoCAD SHX Text_778
L : 102.663

AutoCAD SHX Text_779
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_780
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_781
E : 435634.444

AutoCAD SHX Text_782
N : 290064.155

AutoCAD SHX Text_783
L : 102.863

AutoCAD SHX Text_784
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_785
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_786
E : 435634.489

AutoCAD SHX Text_787
N : 290064.345

AutoCAD SHX Text_788
L : 102.846

AutoCAD SHX Text_789
Point 2 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_790
bridge support ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_791
E : 435634.359

AutoCAD SHX Text_792
N : 290064.436

AutoCAD SHX Text_793
L : 101.788

AutoCAD SHX Text_794
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_795
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_796
E : 435634.629

AutoCAD SHX Text_797
N : 290064.483

AutoCAD SHX Text_798
L : 101.796

AutoCAD SHX Text_799
Point 4 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_800
bridge support

AutoCAD SHX Text_801
E : 435634.603

AutoCAD SHX Text_802
N : 290064.088

AutoCAD SHX Text_803
L : 102.836

AutoCAD SHX Text_804
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_805
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_806
E : 435661.612

AutoCAD SHX Text_807
N : 290074.081

AutoCAD SHX Text_808
L : 101.547

AutoCAD SHX Text_809
Point 2 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_810
bridge support ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_811
E : 435661.707

AutoCAD SHX Text_812
N : 290074.077

AutoCAD SHX Text_813
L : 101.539

AutoCAD SHX Text_814
Point 4 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_815
bridge support

AutoCAD SHX Text_816
E : 435661.222

AutoCAD SHX Text_817
N : 290074.444

AutoCAD SHX Text_818
L : 102.588

AutoCAD SHX Text_819
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_820
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_821
E : 435661.710

AutoCAD SHX Text_822
N : 290074.357

AutoCAD SHX Text_823
L : 102.599

AutoCAD SHX Text_824
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_825
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_826
E : 435661.520

AutoCAD SHX Text_827
N : 290074.299

AutoCAD SHX Text_828
L : 103.610

AutoCAD SHX Text_829
Point 7

AutoCAD SHX Text_830
top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_831
E : 435661.481

AutoCAD SHX Text_832
N : 290074.054

AutoCAD SHX Text_833
L : 103.617

AutoCAD SHX Text_834
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_835
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_836
E : 435661.689

AutoCAD SHX Text_837
N : 290074.139

AutoCAD SHX Text_838
L : 102.598

AutoCAD SHX Text_839
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_840
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_841
E : 435655.418

AutoCAD SHX Text_842
N : 290075.239

AutoCAD SHX Text_843
L : 102.695

AutoCAD SHX Text_844
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_845
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_846
E : 435655.356

AutoCAD SHX Text_847
N : 290075.034

AutoCAD SHX Text_848
L : 102.684

AutoCAD SHX Text_849
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_850
E : 435655.399

AutoCAD SHX Text_851
N : 290074.904

AutoCAD SHX Text_852
L : 103.713

AutoCAD SHX Text_853
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_854
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_855
E : 435655.965

AutoCAD SHX Text_856
N : 290075.075

AutoCAD SHX Text_857
L : 103.701

AutoCAD SHX Text_858
Point 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_859
top of conc bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_860
support 

AutoCAD SHX Text_861
E : 435649.194

AutoCAD SHX Text_862
N : 290076.138

AutoCAD SHX Text_863
L : 102.774

AutoCAD SHX Text_864
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_865
E : 435649.589

AutoCAD SHX Text_866
N : 290075.700

AutoCAD SHX Text_867
L : 101.732

AutoCAD SHX Text_868
Point 3 

AutoCAD SHX Text_869
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_870
E : 435648.672

AutoCAD SHX Text_871
N : 290075.818

AutoCAD SHX Text_872
L : 101.732

AutoCAD SHX Text_873
Point 4

AutoCAD SHX Text_874
top of conc bridge

AutoCAD SHX Text_875
support

AutoCAD SHX Text_876
E : 435648.581

AutoCAD SHX Text_877
N : 290076.237

AutoCAD SHX Text_878
L : 102.775

AutoCAD SHX Text_879
Point 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_880
E : 435648.743

AutoCAD SHX Text_881
N : 290075.921

AutoCAD SHX Text_882
L : 101.716

AutoCAD SHX Text_883
Point 2

AutoCAD SHX Text_884
bridge ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_885
E : 435649.393

AutoCAD SHX Text_886
N : 290075.849

AutoCAD SHX Text_887
L : 101.716

AutoCAD SHX Text_888
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_889
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_890
E : 435650.417

AutoCAD SHX Text_891
N : 290075.873

AutoCAD SHX Text_892
L : 103.775

AutoCAD SHX Text_893
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_894
E : 435649.053

AutoCAD SHX Text_895
N : 290075.823

AutoCAD SHX Text_896
L : 103.798

AutoCAD SHX Text_897
Point 1 top of edge

AutoCAD SHX Text_898
beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_899
E : 435648.974

AutoCAD SHX Text_900
N : 290075.926

AutoCAD SHX Text_901
L : 102.789

AutoCAD SHX Text_902
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_903
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_904
E : 435649.035

AutoCAD SHX Text_905
N : 290076.139

AutoCAD SHX Text_906
L : 102.791

AutoCAD SHX Text_907
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_908
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_909
E : 435636.534

AutoCAD SHX Text_910
N : 290077.913

AutoCAD SHX Text_911
L : 102.872

AutoCAD SHX Text_912
Point 1 top of edge

AutoCAD SHX Text_913
beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_914
E : 435642.787

AutoCAD SHX Text_915
N : 290076.799

AutoCAD SHX Text_916
L : 102.802

AutoCAD SHX Text_917
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_918
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_919
E : 435642.835

AutoCAD SHX Text_920
N : 290077.023

AutoCAD SHX Text_921
L : 102.810

AutoCAD SHX Text_922
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_923
E : 435642.830

AutoCAD SHX Text_924
N : 290076.672

AutoCAD SHX Text_925
L : 103.834

AutoCAD SHX Text_926
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_927
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_928
E : 435642.093

AutoCAD SHX Text_929
N : 290077.021

AutoCAD SHX Text_930
L : 103.838

AutoCAD SHX Text_931
Point 4 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_932
bridge support

AutoCAD SHX Text_933
E : 435636.571

AutoCAD SHX Text_934
N : 290077.931

AutoCAD SHX Text_935
L : 102.853

AutoCAD SHX Text_936
Point 2 top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_937
bridge support ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_938
E : 435636.480

AutoCAD SHX Text_939
N : 290077.701

AutoCAD SHX Text_940
L : 101.787

AutoCAD SHX Text_941
Point 3

AutoCAD SHX Text_942
bridge soffit

AutoCAD SHX Text_943
E : 435636.455

AutoCAD SHX Text_944
N : 290077.076

AutoCAD SHX Text_945
L : 101.809

AutoCAD SHX Text_946
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_947
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_948
E : 435636.534

AutoCAD SHX Text_949
N : 290077.789

AutoCAD SHX Text_950
L : 103.871

AutoCAD SHX Text_951
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_952
E : 435636.500

AutoCAD SHX Text_953
N : 290077.543

AutoCAD SHX Text_954
L : 103.867

AutoCAD SHX Text_955
Point 1 top of edge

AutoCAD SHX Text_956
edge beam at rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_957
E : 435636.402

AutoCAD SHX Text_958
N : 290077.704

AutoCAD SHX Text_959
L : 102.863

AutoCAD SHX Text_960
Point 5 road channel

AutoCAD SHX Text_961
E : 435635.784

AutoCAD SHX Text_962
N : 290074.680

AutoCAD SHX Text_963
L : 102.664

AutoCAD SHX Text_964
Point 6 top of kerb

AutoCAD SHX Text_965
E : 435635.831

AutoCAD SHX Text_966
N : 290074.749

AutoCAD SHX Text_967
L : 102.772

AutoCAD SHX Text_968
Point 7 top of rail

AutoCAD SHX Text_969
support post

AutoCAD SHX Text_970
E : 435659.901

AutoCAD SHX Text_971
N : 290060.739

AutoCAD SHX Text_972
L : 103.605

AutoCAD SHX Text_973
Point 1 top of

AutoCAD SHX Text_974
edge beam

AutoCAD SHX Text_975
E : 435659.907

AutoCAD SHX Text_976
N : 290060.530

AutoCAD SHX Text_977
L : 102.589

AutoCAD SHX Text_978
top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_979
bridge ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text_980
top of conc

AutoCAD SHX Text_981
bridge soffit

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects
AutoCAD SHX Text_982
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_983
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_984
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_985
N



WOBURN D
R

IV
E

8

0

1
6
4

Depot

160

28

Mary Anne Evans Hospice

9
3

Willow Brooke Nursery

1
4
8

Club

1
3
8

7

3

40

1
2
6

6

9

El Sub Sta

Works

187

1
8
9

2

0

1

7

4

(PH)

Inn

Hounds

Hare and

Garage

4

9

2
2
1

294b

181

Playground

234

1
7
3

Sunday

School

C
h

u
r
c
h

198

159

HEATH END ROAD

188

1

7

1

8

6

a

C

O

R

N

I
S

H

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

1

8

6

4

0

1

3

2

3

B

E

R

M

U

D

A

 

R

O

A

D

4

2

2

T

E

N

L

O

N

S

 

R

O

A

D

2

1

8

104.8m

1

1

1

6

9

1

5

7

1

3

2

2

4

8

2

6

2

288

294a

292

2
9
2
a

294

TCB

1
8
5

1
8
3

1

4

4
0

3

7

3
4

1
8
4
b

3

6

1

4

3

C

O

R

N

I
S

H

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

C

O

R

N

I
S

H

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

1
8
4

1

5

1

2

9

1
8
2

2

1

2

7

1
7
8

1
8
0

3

1

1
7
4
a

2
0

1

7

4

2

6

14

Posts

1
6
6

7

5

0

105.1m

9

2

0

4

5

3

5

1
0

3

1

3

4

1
6

23

3

3

8

1

4

3

6

WOBURN D
R

IV
E

8

0

1
6
4

Depot

160

28

Mary Anne Evans Hospice

9
3

Willow Brooke Nursery

1
4
8

Club

1
3
8

7

3

40

1
2
6

6

9

El Sub Sta

Works

187

1
8
9

2

0

1

7

4

(PH)

Inn

Hounds

Hare and

Garage

4

9

2
2
1

294b

181

Playground

234

1
7
3

Sunday

School

C
h

u
r
c
h

198

159

HEATH END ROAD

188

1

7

1

8

6

a

C

O

R

N

I
S

H

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

1

8

6

4

0

1

3

2

3

B

E

R

M

U

D

A

 

R

O

A

D

4

2

2

T

E

N

L

O

N

S

 

R

O

A

D

2

1

8

104.8m

1

1

1

6

9

1

5

7

1

3

2

2

4

8

2

6

2

288

294a

292

2
9
2
a

294

TCB

1
8
5

1
8
3

1

4

4
0

3

7

3
4

1
8
4
b

3

6

1

4

3

C

O

R

N

I
S

H

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

C

O

R

N

I
S

H

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

1
8
4

1

5

1

2

9

1
8
2

2

1

2

7

1
7
8

1
8
0

3

1

1
7
4
a

2
0

1

7

4

2

6

14

Posts

1
6
6

7

5

0

105.1m

9

2

0

4

5

3

5

1
0

3

1

3

4

1
6

23

3

3

8

1

4

3

6

WOBURN D
R

IV
E

8

0

1
6
4

Depot

160

28

Mary Anne Evans Hospice

9
3

Willow Brooke Nursery

1
4
8

Club

1
3
8

7

3

40

1
2
6

6

9

El Sub Sta

Works

187

1
8
9

2

0

1

7

4

(PH)

Inn

Hounds

Hare and

Garage

4

9

H

A

R

E

 

A

N

D

 

H

O

U

N

D

S

 

L

A

N

E

2
2
1

294b

181

Playground

234

1
7
3

Sunday

School

C
h

u
r
c
h

198

159

HEATH END ROAD

188

1

7

1

8

6

a

C

O

R

N

I
S

H

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

1

8

6

4

0

1

3

2

3

B

E

R

M

U

D

A

 

R

O

A

D

4

2

2

T

E

N

L

O

N

S

 

R

O

A

D

2

1

8

104.8m

1

1

1

6

9

1

5

7

1

3

2

2

4

8

2

6

2

288

294a

292

2
9
2
a

294

TCB

1
8
5

1
8
3

1

4

4
0

3

7

3
4

1
8
4
b

3

6

1

4

3

C

O

R

N

I
S

H

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

C

O

R

N

I
S

H

 
C

R

E

S

C

E

N

T

1
8
4

1

5

1

2

9

1
8
2

2

1

2

7

1
7
8

1
8
0

3

1

1
7
4
a

2
0

1

7

4

2

6

14

Posts

1
6
6

7

5

0

105.1m

9

2

0

4

5

3

5

1
0

3

1

3

4

W

I

N

T

E

R

B

O

R

N

E

 

G

A

R

D

E

N

S

1
6

23

3

3

8

1

4

3

6

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

Double Yellow Lines

(No Waiting At Any Time)

All restrictions outside the outlined area

unaffected by the Bermuda Connectivity Project

See Map Tile Ref. CC67, Current Revision

Single Yellow Line

(No Waiting, Mon-Fri 8am-6pm)

Waiting Restrictions

(CC67)

Bermuda Connectivity

Nuneaton & Bedworth Borough

PM AP

05/09/2019

1:500 @ A3_L

TR/10935-WR03

Bermuda Connectivity

PROPOSED

1 27/02/19 PM AP Checked and initialled for issue

P
age 17

P
age 3 of 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_986
bush

AutoCAD SHX Text_987
JD3

AutoCAD SHX Text_988
104.807

AutoCAD SHX Text_989
JD4

AutoCAD SHX Text_990
105.296

AutoCAD SHX Text_991
JD5

AutoCAD SHX Text_992
105.662

AutoCAD SHX Text_993
SB5

AutoCAD SHX Text_994
104.186

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects
AutoCAD SHX Text_995
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_996
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_997
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_998
N



27 3
9

Play Area

1

8

1

7

9

1

9

7

D

R

I
V

E

R

A

D

L

E

Y

2

7

10

1
8

3
0

El Sub Sta

3
1

2
9

1

1
3

R

E

D

W

O

O

D

 
C

R

O

F

T

1

3

1
4

3

4

1

2

2

8

2

2

5

2

5

1

2

9

2

1

6

7

4

9

C

L

O

S

E

C

H

R

I
S

T

C

H

U

R

C

H

1

4

1

3

2

1

4

3

5

2

2

2

4

7

2
5

4

1

2

1

3

O

K
E

F
O

R

D

 
W

A
Y

1

1

1

9

2

4

1
7

3

5

5

5

7

1
5

5

3

1

6

4
7

0

6

2

8

0

2

1

1

2

H

A

T

T

E

R

A

S

 
R

O

W

1

1

5

S

A

R

G

A

S

S

O

 
L

A

N

E

8

9

7

2

0

2

3

1

4

10

The Courtyard

ESS

G

O

L

D

S

M

I
T

H

 
W

A

Y

9

El Sub Sta

Tank

2

7

2

5

1

9

3

1

S

H

I

L

L

I

N

G

S

T

O

N

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

3

3

El Sub Sta
1

0

3

2

1

1

2

16

Car Park

El Sub StaEl Sub Sta

27 3
9

Play Area

1

8

1

7

9

1

9

7

D

R

I
V

E

R

A

D

L

E

Y

2

7

10

1
8

3
0

El Sub Sta

3
1

2
9

1

1
3

R

E

D

W

O

O

D

 
C

R

O

F

T

1

3

1
4

3

4

1

2

2

8

2

2

5

2

5

1

2

9

2

1

6

7

4

9

C

L

O

S

E

C

H

R

I
S

T

C

H

U

R

C

H

1

4

1

3

2

1

4

3

5

2

2

2

4

7

2
5

4

1

2

1

3

O

K
E

F
O

R

D

 
W

A
Y

1

1

1

9

2

4

1
7

3

5

5

5

7

1
5

5

3

1

6

4
7

0

6

2

8

0

2

1

1

2

H

A

T

T

E

R

A

S

 
R

O

W

1

1

5

S

A

R

G

A

S

S

O

 
L

A

N

E

8

9

7

2

0

2

3

1

4

10

The Courtyard

ESS

G

O

L

D

S

M

I
T

H

 
W

A

Y

9

El Sub Sta

Tank

2

7

2

5

1

9

3

1

S

H

I

L

L

I

N

G

S

T

O

N

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

3

3

El Sub Sta
1

0

3

2

1

1

2

16

Car Park

27 3
9

Play Area

1

8

1

7

9

1

9

7

D

R

I
V

E

R

A

D

L

E

Y

2

7

10

1
8

3
0

El Sub Sta

3
1

2
9

1

1
3

R

E

D

W

O

O

D

 
C

R

O

F

T

1

3

1
4

3

4

1

2

2

8

2

2

5

2

5

1

2

9

2

1

6

7

4

9

C

L

O

S

E

C

H

R

I
S

T

C

H

U

R

C

H

1

4

1

3

2

1

4

3

5

2

2

2

4

7

2
5

4

1

2

1

3

O

K
E

F
O

R

D

 
W

A
Y

1

1

1

9

2

4

1
7

3

5

5

5

7

1
5

5

3

1

6

4
7

0

B

E

R

M

U

D

A

 
R

O

A

D

6

2

8

0

2

1

1

2

H

A

T

T

E

R

A

S

 
R

O

W

1

1

5

S

A

R

G

A

S

S

O

 
L

A

N

E

8

9

7

2

0

2

3

1

4

10

The Courtyard

ESS

G

O

L

D

S

M

I
T

H

 
W

A

Y

9

El Sub Sta

Tank

2

7

2

5

1

9

3

1

S

H

I

L

L

I

N

G

S

T

O

N

E

 

D

R

I

V

E

3

3

El Sub Sta
1

0

3

2

1

1

2

16

Car Park

El Sub Sta

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

Double Yellow Lines

(No Waiting At Any Time)

All restrictions outside the outlined area

unaffected by the Bermuda Connectivity Project

See Map Tile Ref. CD67, Current Revision

Single Yellow Line

(No Waiting, Mon-Fri 8am-6pm)

Waiting Restrictions

(CD67)

Bermuda Connectivity

Nuneaton & Bedworth Borough

PM AP

05/09/2019

1:500 @ A3_L

TR/10935-WR04

Bermuda Connectivity

Unrestricted Parking Bay

PROPOSED

1 27/02/19 PM AP Checked and initialled for issue

P
age 18

P
age 4 of 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_999
JS1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1000
102.714

AutoCAD SHX Text_1001
JS2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1002
105.180

AutoCAD SHX Text_1003
JS3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1004
105.228

AutoCAD SHX Text_1005
saplings

AutoCAD SHX Text_1006
VX2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1007
104.766

AutoCAD SHX Text_1008
VX3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1009
105.022

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects
AutoCAD SHX Text_1010
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1011
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1012
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1013
N



2

0

5

T

E

M

P

L

A

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

1
0

1

E
l
i
o
t
 
P

a
r
k
 
I
n
n
o
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
C

e
n
t
r
e

E
p
i
c

H

A

Z

E

L

L

 

W

A

Y

Industrial Estate

El Sub Sta

1
1
 
t
o
 
1
6

R
I
D

E
R

 
C

L
O

S
E

1
0
1

3

1

1
0
9

Bermuda

Phoenix

Centre

El Sub Sta

1

1

8

1

0

8

Bermuda

1

1

7

1

0

7

9

9

9

7

THE BRIDLEWAY

2

2

9

1

2

E

T

L

7

9

8

8

8

7

9

8

2

5

1

0

0

1

L

u

p

i

n

 

W

a

l

k

3

4
 
t
o
 
9

Witherley House

H

a

r

e

f

i

e

l

d

 

L

a

n

e

2

0

5

T

E

M

P

L

A

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

1
0

1

E
l
i
o
t
 
P

a
r
k
 
I
n
n
o
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
C

e
n
t
r
e

E
p
i
c

H

A

Z

E

L

L

 

W

A

Y

Industrial Estate

El Sub Sta

1
1
 
t
o
 
1
6

R
I
D

E
R

 
C

L
O

S
E

1
0
1

3

1

1
0
9

Bermuda

Phoenix

Centre

El Sub Sta

1

1

8

1

0

8

Bermuda

1

1

7

1

0

7

9

9

9

7

THE BRIDLEWAY

2

2

9

1

2

E

T

L

7

9

8

8

8

7

9

8

2

5

1

0

0

1

L

u

p

i

n

 

W

a

l

k

3

4
 
t
o
 
9

Witherley House

H

a

r

e

f

i

e

l

d

 

L

a

n

e

2

0

5

T

E

M

P

L

A

R

 
D

R

I
V

E

1
0

1

E
l
i
o
t
 
P

a
r
k
 
I
n
n
o
v
a
t
i
o
n
 
C

e
n
t
r
e

E
p
i
c

H

A

Z

E

L

L

 

W

A

Y

Industrial Estate

El Sub Sta

1
1
 
t
o
 
1
6

R
I
D

E
R

 
C

L
O

S
E

1
0
1

3

1

1
0
9

Bermuda

Phoenix

Centre

El Sub Sta

1

1

8

1

0

8

Bermuda

1

1

7

1

0

7

9

9

9

7

THE BRIDLEWAY

2

2

9

1

2

E

T

L

7

9

8

8

8

7

9

8

2

5

1

0

0

1

L

u

p

i

n

 

W

a

l

k

3

4
 
t
o
 
9

Witherley House

H

a

r

e

f

i

e

l

d

 

L

a

n

e

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

Double Yellow Lines

(No Waiting At Any Time)

All restrictions outside the outlined area

unaffected by the Bermuda Connectivity Project

See Map Tile Ref. CE67, Current Revision

Waiting Restrictions

(CE67)

Bermuda Connectivity

Nuneaton & Bedworth Borough

PM AP

05/09/2019

1:500 @ A3_L

TR/10935-WR05

Bermuda Connectivity

Bus Stop Clearway (7am-7pm)

Unrestricted (7pm-7am)

Bus Stop Clearway defined by

national Traffic Regulation Order (TRO);

Shown for clarity only, not part of this TRO

PROPOSED

1 27/02/19 PM AP Checked and initialled for issue

P
age 19

P
age 5 of 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1014
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1015
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1016
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1017
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1018
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1019
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1020
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1021
JD2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1022
97.689

AutoCAD SHX Text_1023
JD1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1024
97.391

AutoCAD SHX Text_1025
SB2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1026
97.814

AutoCAD SHX Text_1027
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1028
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1029
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1030
saplings

AutoCAD SHX Text_1031
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1032
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1033
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1034
gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_1035
HBCP1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1036
102.174

AutoCAD SHX Text_1037
VX1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1038
102.681

AutoCAD SHX Text_1039
SLOW

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects
AutoCAD SHX Text_1040
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1041
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1042
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1043
N



6
5

5

3

4

4

GILFIL ROAD

G
I
L
F

I
L
 
R

O
A

D

2
7

3
0

1
3

1
6

Ppg Sta

1

2

1

6

1

4

2

101.7m

SL

1

1

5

1

5

1

6

El Sub Sta

Discovery House

D
r
a
i
n

G

R

I
F

F

 
W

A

Y

1

Station

Filling

5

Motel

6

B

U

C

K

I
N

G

H

A

M

 
C

L

O

S

E

7

8

1

2

S

T

 

G

E

O

R

G

E

S

E
l
 
S

u
b
 
S

t
a

W

A

Y

Play Area

3
9

1

1

 
t
o

3

4

DRIVE

1

3

TEMPLAR

2

0

8

K

N

I
G

H

T

S

 
R

O

A

D

2

6

T

H

E

 
B

R

I
D

L

E

W

A

Y

1

 
t
o

 
1

2

1

3

1

8

Samuel Ryder House

7

El Sub Sta

4

6
5

5

3

4

4

GILFIL ROAD

G
I
L
F

I
L
 
R

O
A

D

2
7

3
0

1
3

1
6

Ppg Sta

1

2

1

6

1

4

2

101.7m

SL

1

1

5

1

5

1

6

El Sub Sta

Discovery House

D
r
a
i
n

G

R

I
F

F

 
W

A

Y

1

Station

Filling

5

Motel

6

B

U

C

K

I
N

G

H

A

M

 
C

L

O

S

E

7

8

1

2

S

T

 

G

E

O

R

G

E

S

E
l
 
S

u
b
 
S

t
a

W

A

Y

Play Area

3
9

1

1

 
t
o

3

4

DRIVE

1

3

TEMPLAR

2

0

8

K

N

I
G

H

T

S

 
R

O

A

D

2

6

T

H

E

 
B

R

I
D

L

E

W

A

Y

1

 
t
o

 
1

2

1

3

1

8

Samuel Ryder House

7

El Sub Sta

4

6
5

5

3

4

4

GILFIL ROAD

G
I
L
F

I
L
 
R

O
A

D

2
7

3
0

1
3

1
6

Ppg Sta

1

2

1

6

1

4

2

101.7m

SL

1

1

5

1

5

1

6

El Sub Sta

Discovery House

D
r
a
i
n

G

R

I
F

F

 
W

A

Y

1

Station

Filling

5

Motel

6

B

U

C

K

I
N

G

H

A

M

 
C

L

O

S

E

7

8

1

2

S

T

 

G

E

O

R

G

E

S

E
l
 
S

u
b
 
S

t
a

W

A

Y

Play Area

3
9

1

1

 
t
o

3

4

DRIVE

1

3

TEMPLAR

2

0

8

K

N

I
G

H

T

S

 
R

O

A

D

2

6

T

H

E

 
B

R

I
D

L

E

W

A

Y

1

 
t
o

 
1

2

1

3

1

8

Samuel Ryder House

7

El Sub Sta

4

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

Double Yellow Lines

(No Waiting At Any Time)

All restrictions outside the outlined area

unaffected by the Bermuda Connectivity Project

See Map Tile Ref. CE68, Current Revision

Waiting Restrictions

(CE68)

Bermuda Connectivity

Nuneaton & Bedworth Borough

PM AP

05/09/2019

1:500 @ A3_L

TR/10935-WR06

Bermuda Connectivity

PROPOSED

1 27/02/19 PM AP Checked and initialled for issue

P
age 20

P
age 6 of 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1044
bh

AutoCAD SHX Text_1045
bh

AutoCAD SHX Text_1046
bh

AutoCAD SHX Text_1047
bh

AutoCAD SHX Text_1048
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1049
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1050
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1051
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1052
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1053
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1054
bush

AutoCAD SHX Text_1055
bush

AutoCAD SHX Text_1056
OM2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1057
98.151

AutoCAD SHX Text_1058
SB1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1059
102.483

AutoCAD SHX Text_1060
PK1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1061
98.748

AutoCAD SHX Text_1062
EXSB1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1063
102.475

AutoCAD SHX Text_1064
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1065
sapling

AutoCAD SHX Text_1066
HBCP2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1067
100.171

AutoCAD SHX Text_1068
RW1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1069
98.986

AutoCAD SHX Text_1070
RW2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1071
101.165

AutoCAD SHX Text_1072
VTR

AutoCAD SHX Text_1073
106.200

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects
AutoCAD SHX Text_1074
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1075
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1076
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1077
N



S
T

 
G

E
O

R
G

E
S

 
W

A
Y

A
 
4
4
4

Industrial

Bermuda

G
R

I
F

F
 
W

A
Y

G
R

E
S

H
A

M
 R

O
A

D

C
R

2

7

C
Y

G
N

E
T

 A
V

E
N

U
E

2
3

1

7

1

1

5

1

1

F

E

A

T

H

E

R

 

L

A

N

E

BRIDLEWAY

3

8

THE

S
T

 
G

E
O

R
G

E
S

 
W

A
Y

A
 
4
4
4

Industrial

Bermuda

G
R

I
F

F
 
W

A
Y

G
R

E
S

H
A

M
 R

O
A

D

C
R

2

7

C
Y

G
N

E
T

 A
V

E
N

U
E

2
3

1

7

1

1

5

1

1

F

E

A

T

H

E

R

 

L

A

N

E

BRIDLEWAY

3

8

THE

S
T

 
G

E
O

R
G

E
S

 
W

A
Y

A
 
4
4
4

Industrial

Bermuda

G
R

I
F

F
 
W

A
Y

G
R

E
S

H
A

M
 R

O
A

D

C
R

2

7

C
Y

G
N

E
T

 A
V

E
N

U
E

2
3

1

7

1

1

5

1

1

F

E

A

T

H

E

R

 

L

A

N

E

BRIDLEWAY

3

8

THE

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

Double Yellow Lines

(No Waiting At Any Time)

All restrictions outside the outlined area

unaffected by the Bermuda Connectivity Project

See Map Tile Ref. CF68, Current Revision

Waiting Restrictions

(CF68)

Bermuda Connectivity

Nuneaton & Bedworth Borough

PM AP

05/09/2019

1:500 @ A3_L

TR/10935-WR07

Bermuda Connectivity

PROPOSED

1 27/02/19 PM AP Checked and initialled for issue

P
age 21

P
age 7 of 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1078
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1079
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1080
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1081
gas

AutoCAD SHX Text_1082
elec

AutoCAD SHX Text_1083
OM1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1084
96.665

AutoCAD SHX Text_1085
RG7

AutoCAD SHX Text_1086
95.889

AutoCAD SHX Text_1087
RG6

AutoCAD SHX Text_1088
95.050

AutoCAD SHX Text_1089
SLOW

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects
AutoCAD SHX Text_1090
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1091
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1092
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1093
N



Sinks

MP 8

E

T

L

Water

C

R

El Sub Sta

E

D

 
&

 
W

a
r
d
 
B

d
y

S
T

 
G

E
O

R
G

E
S

 
W

A
Y

Estate

A
 
4
4
4

Industrial

Water

Sinks

MP 8

E

T

L

Water

C

R

El Sub Sta

E

D

 
&

 
W

a
r
d
 
B

d
y

S
T

 
G

E
O

R
G

E
S

 
W

A
Y

Estate

A
 
4
4
4

Industrial

Water

Sinks

MP 8

E

T

L

Water

C

R

El Sub Sta

E

D

 
&

 
W

a
r
d
 
B

d
y

S
T

 
G

E
O

R
G

E
S

 
W

A
Y

Estate

A
 
4
4
4

Industrial

Water

D

I
S

A

B

L
E

D

D

R

O

P

 
O

F

F

 
O

N

L

Y

D

I
S

A

B

L

E

D

D

I
S

A

B

L

E

D

D

R

O

P

 
O

F

F

 
O

N

L
Y

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

Double Yellow Lines

(No Waiting At Any Time)

All restrictions outside the outlined area

unaffected by the Bermuda Connectivity Project

See Map Tile Ref. CG68, Current Revision

Waiting Restrictions

(CG68)

Bermuda Connectivity

Nuneaton & Bedworth Borough

PM AP

05/09/2019

1:500 @ A3_L

TR/10935-WR08

Bermuda Connectivity

Unrestricted Parking Bay

Disabled Badge Holders Only

PROPOSED

1 27/02/19 PM AP Checked and initialled for issue

P
age 22

P
age 8 of 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1094
RG5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1095
94.487

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects
AutoCAD SHX Text_1096
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1097
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1098
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1099
N



Industrial Estate

S

T

 
G

E

O

R

G

E

S

 
W

A

Y

C

R

Bermuda

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

G

R

I

F

F

 

W

A

Y

W

B

SL

E

T

L

B

U

R

L

I
N

G

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

A

 

4

4

4

El Sub Sta

1
2

Industrial Estate

S

T

 
G

E

O

R

G

E

S

 
W

A

Y

C

R

Bermuda

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

G

R

I

F

F

 

W

A

Y

W

B

SL

E

T

L

B

U

R

L

I
N

G

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

A

 

4

4

4

El Sub Sta

1
2

Industrial Estate

S

T

 
G

E

O

R

G

E

S

 
W

A

Y

C

R

Bermuda

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

G

R

I

F

F

 

W

A

Y

W

B

SL

E

T

L

B

U

R

L

I
N

G

T

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

A

 

4

4

4

El Sub Sta

1
2

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

Double Yellow Lines

(No Waiting At Any Time)

All restrictions outside the outlined area

unaffected by the Bermuda Connectivity Project

See Map Tile Ref. CH68, Current Revision

Waiting Restrictions

(CH68)

Bermuda Connectivity

Nuneaton & Bedworth Borough

PM AP

05/09/2019

1:500 @ A3_L

TR/10935-WR09

Bermuda Connectivity

PROPOSED

1 27/02/19 PM AP Checked and initialled for issue

P
age 23

P
age 9 of 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1100
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1101
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1102
EX1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1103
94.493

AutoCAD SHX Text_1104
RG3

AutoCAD SHX Text_1105
93.235

AutoCAD SHX Text_1106
RG4

AutoCAD SHX Text_1107
92.623

AutoCAD SHX Text_1108
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1109
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1110
gp

AutoCAD SHX Text_1111
SLOW

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects
AutoCAD SHX Text_1112
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1113
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1114
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1115
N



C

o

 

C

o

n

s

t

,

 

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

S

T

 

D

A

V

I

D

S

 

W

A

Y

U

n

d

C

R

C

o
 
C

o
n
s
t
,
 
E

D

 
&

 
W

a
r
d
 
B

d
y

8

C

R

7

1

1

H

A

M

I
L

T

O

N

 
W

A

Y

Bermuda Trade Centre

1

.75

MP

6

El Sub Sta

Bermuda Business Park

C

o

 

C

o

n

s

t

,

 

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

S

T

 

D

A

V

I

D

S

 

W

A

Y

U

n

d

C

R

C

o
 
C

o
n
s
t
,
 
E

D

 
&

 
W

a
r
d
 
B

d
y

8

C

R

7

1

1

H

A

M

I
L

T

O

N

 
W

A

Y

Bermuda Trade Centre

1

.75

MP

6

El Sub Sta

Bermuda Business Park

C

o

 

C

o

n

s

t

,

 

E

D

 

&

 

W

a

r

d

 

B

d

y

S

T

 

D

A

V

I

D

S

 

W

A

Y

U

n

d

C

R

C

o
 
C

o
n
s
t
,
 
E

D

 
&

 
W

a
r
d
 
B

d
y

8

C

R

7

1

1

H

A

M

I
L

T

O

N

 
W

A

Y

Bermuda Trade Centre

1

.75

MP

6

El Sub Sta

Bermuda Business Park

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

Double Yellow Lines

(No Waiting At Any Time)

All restrictions outside the outlined area

unaffected by the Bermuda Connectivity Project

See Map Tile Ref. CI68, Current Revision

Waiting Restrictions

(CI68)

Bermuda Connectivity

Nuneaton & Bedworth Borough

PM AP

05/09/2019

1:500 @ A3_L

TR/10935-WR10

Bermuda Connectivity

PROPOSED

1 27/02/19 PM AP Checked and initialled for issue

P
age 24

P
age 10 of 10

AutoCAD SHX Text_1116
column

AutoCAD SHX Text_1117
column

AutoCAD SHX Text_1118
column

AutoCAD SHX Text_1119
RG1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1120
100.292

AutoCAD SHX Text_1121
RG2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1122
98.489

AutoCAD SHX Text_1123
DJS1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1124
102.139

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects
AutoCAD SHX Text_1125
S

AutoCAD SHX Text_1126
E

AutoCAD SHX Text_1127
W

AutoCAD SHX Text_1128
N



THE WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 

THE WARWICKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL (BOROUGH OF NUNEATON AND BEDWORTH) 
(WAITING RESTRICTIONS, ON-STREET PARKING PLACES AND RESIDENTS’ PARKING (CONSOLIDATION) (VARIATION C) ORDER 2020 

 
Warwickshire County Council propose to make the above named Order under the Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984, the effect of which will be to vary the following order; 
 

(i) The Warwickshire County Council (Borough of Nuneaton and Bedworth) (Waiting Restrictions, On-Street Parking Places and Residents’ Parking) (Consolidation) 
Order 2017, as described (by approximate measurements) in Schedule 1 below. 

 
Exceptions to any waiting restrictions described in Schedule 1 below will permit waiting for the purposes of picking up and setting down passengers, loading and unloading 
goods, for vehicles displaying a disabled person's badge and in connection with the maintenance of the road and the supply of gas, water or electricity. 
 
A copy of the proposed Order, together with a copies of Order to be varied, plans showing the lengths of road affected and statements of the Council’s reasons for proposing to 
make the Order may be inspected at the Main Reception, Shire Hall, Market Place, Warwick, at Nuneaton and Bedworth Borough Council, Town Hall, Coton Rd, Nuneaton CV11 
5AA  and at the Library & Information Centre, Church Street, Nuneaton CV11 4DR during usual opening hours. 
 
Any enquiries relating to these proposals may be made to Phil Mitton, Communities Directorate, Shire Hall, Warwick by email to pmc@warwickshire.gov.uk.  
 
Any objections to the proposals, which must be in writing and specify the grounds on which they are made, should be addressed to Phil Mitton, Parking Management, Traffic and 
Road Safety Group, Communities Directorate, PO Box 43, Shire Hall, Warwick, CV34 4RL or to the above mentioned email address with “Bermuda Connectivity” as the 
subject header.  (Objections, representations, and the name of the objector or person making a representation, will normally be treated as public information and may be 
published. For further information on how Warwickshire County Council processes personal data please refer to the Customer Privacy Notice which is available at 
https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/privacy).  Objections and representations must be sent so as to be received by 29th January 2020. 

 
SCHEDULE 1 

(Proposed No Waiting At Any Time) 
No waiting at any time 

Heath End Road 

(i) South side, from its junction with Tenlons Road westwards for 80 metres 
(ii) South side, from its junction with Tenlons Road eastwards for 57 metres 
(iii) North side, from a point 5 metres east of its junction with Ashdown Drive eastwards for 121 metres 

Tenlons Road - Both sides, for its entire length 

Shillingstone Drive 

(i) Both sides, from its junction with Tenlons Road southwards for 10 metres 
(ii) Both sides, from its junction with Bermuda Road westwards for 10 metres 

Bermuda Road 

(i) East side, from its junction with Heath End Road southwards for 76 metres (existing lines extended by 45 metres) 
(ii) East side, from its junction with Radley Drive northwards for 10 metres 
(iii) East side, from its junction with Radley Drive to its junction with Sargasso Lane 
(iv) East side then North side, from its junction with Sargasso Lane southwards then eastwards for 359 metres 
(v) West side, from its junction with Heath End Road to its junction with Tenlons Road 
(vi) West side, from its junction with Tenlons Road southwards for 17.5 metres 
(vii) West side, from its junction with Shillingstone Drive northwards for 20 metres 
(viii) West side, from its junction with Shillingstone Drive to its northern junction with Hazell Way 
(ix) West side, from its northern junction with Hazell Way to its southern junction with Hazell Way 
(x) South-west side, from its southern junction with Hazell Way to its junction with Rider Close 
(xi) South side, from its junction with Rider Close to its junction with Bermuda Village 

Radley Drive - Both sides, from its junction with Bermuda Road eastwards for 10 metres 

Sargasso Lane - Both sides, from its junction with Bermuda Road eastwards for 10 metres 

The Bridleway 

(i) North side, from a point 10 metres east of the projected centre line of the junction with Bermuda Road, eastwards to Bermuda Bridge 
(ii) South side, from its junction with Bermuda Village to its junction with Templar Drive 
(iii) South side, from its junction with Templar Drive to its junction with the cul-de-sac section of The Bridleway 
(iv) South side, from its junction with the cul-de-sac section of The Bridleway to Bermuda Bridge 

The Bridleway (cul-de-sac) - Both sides, from its junction with The Bridleway southwards for 15 metres 

Bermuda Bridge - Both sides, for its entire length 

St Georges Way 

(i) North side, from Bermuda Bridge to its junction with Buckingham Close 

(ii) East side, from its junction with Buckingham Close, southwards to the roundabout junction with the A444 (Griff Island) 

(iii) South side then West side, from Bermuda Bridge to its junction with Gresham Road 

(iv) West Side, from its junction with Gresham Road southwards for 66 metres 

(v) West side, from a point 100 metres north of its junction with Burlington Road, northwards for 57 metres 

(vi) West side, from its junction with Burlington Road northwards for 83 metres 

(vii) West side, from its junction with Burlington Road to the roundabout junction with the A444 (Griff Island) 

Buckingham Close - Both sides, from its junction with St Georges Way northwards for 7 metres 

Hazell Way 

(i) Both sides, from its northern junction with Bermuda Road westwards for 10 metres 
(ii) Both sides, from its southern junction with Bermuda Road westwards for 40 metres 

Rider Close - Both sides, from its junction with Bermuda Road southwards for 10 metres 

Bermuda Village - Both sides, from its junction with Bermuda Road southwards for 24 metres 

Templar Drive - Both sides, from its junction with The Bridleway southwards for 10 metres 

Gresham Road - Both sides, from its junction with St Georges Way westwards for 10 metres 

Burlington Road - Both sides, from its junction with St Georges Way westwards for 18 metres 

No Waiting, Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm 

Bermuda Road 

(i) East side, from a point 76 metres south of its junction with Heath End Road, southwards for 188 metres 
(ii) West side, from a point 17.5 metres south of its junction with Tenlons Road, southwards for 162 metres 

Disabled Badge Holders Only 

(i) St Georges Way  - West side, from a point 83 metres north of its junction with Burlington Road, northwards for 17 metres  

Bus Stop Clearway 7am – 7pm 

Bermuda Road - North side, from a point 359 metres southwards then eastwards of its junction with Sargasso Lane eastwards for 34 metres 

S Duxbury 
Assistant Director Governance & Policy 

Shire Hall, Warwick 
19 December 2019 
 

Page 25

Page 1 of 1Page 1 of 1

https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/privacy
https://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/privacy


This page is intentionally left blank



Warwickshire County Council 
 

Road Traffic Regulation Act 1984 
 

The Warwickshire County Council (Borough of Nuneaton and Bedworth) 
(Permitted Parking Area and Special Parking Area) (Waiting Restrictions, On-
Street Parking Places and Residents’ Parking) (Consolidation) (Variation C) 

Order 2020 
 

1. Background 
 

Warwickshire County Council has previously consulted on a major project to re-open the 

bridge across the A444, Nuneaton to connect Griff Island to the south of Nuneaton with 

Heath End Road to the west. Original proposals, as designed and opened to initial 

consultation, showed double yellow lines along the entire route connecting Griff Island with 

Heath End Road. 

 

Taking into account feedback received, a full investigation into parking provision along the 

route has been carried out which has resulted in the proposals as detailed below. 

 

Consultation Plan Location TRO Map Tile Ref. Revision No. 

TR/10935-P01 
TR/10935-P02 
TR/10935-P03 

Heath End Road 
Tenlons Road 
Bermuda Road 
The Bridleway 
St Georges Road 
& adjoining streets 

CC66  
CC67 
CD67 
CE67 
CE68 
CF68 
CG68 
CH68 
CI68 

TR/10935-WR01 
TR/10935-WR02 
TR/10935-WR03 
TR/10935-WR04 
TR/10935-WR05 
TR/10935-WR06 
TR/10935-WR07 
TR/10935-WR08 
TR/10935-WR09 
TR/10935-WR10 

1 
1 
1 
0 
0 
1 
1 
0 
1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
2. Statement of Reasons 
 
2.1 Heath End Road / Tenlons Road Junction  
 

Double yellow lines (No Waiting At Any Time) are proposed on each approach to the signal 
controlled junction in order to keep the traffic detector loops clear, maintaining the efficient 
operation of the signals and therefore the free-flow of traffic. 
 

2.2 Tenlons Road / Bermuda Road / The Bridleway / Bermuda Bridge / St Georges Way 
 

Double yellow lines (No Waiting At Any Time) are proposed along the length of the route 
connecting the roundabout junction at Griff Island with Heath End Road, except where 
otherwise stated in sections 2.3 to 2.7.  These restrictions are proposed to extend a short 
distance into each adjacent side road along the route for reasons of road safety, ensuring 
sufficient space at the junctions to allow turning vehicles to pass stationary vehicles waiting to 
exit.  The double yellow lines along the main route are intended to maintain the free-flow of 
traffic. 
 
 

Page 27

Page 1 of 4Page 1 of 4



2.3 Bermuda Road (Tenlons Road to Radley Drive) 
 

In the mainly residential section of Bermuda Road where demand for parking by residents 
and visitors is at its highest, sections of single yellow lines (No Waiting Monday to Friday, 
8am – 6pm) are proposed.  This is intended to maintain the free-flow of traffic during the 
hours of higher traffic volumes, while retaining some parking facilities on-street at all other 
times in locations where parking can safely be accommodated without causing an obstruction 
to persons or traffic. 

 
2.4 Bermuda Road (Opposite Radley Drive) 
 

In a section of carriageway where width is sufficient to support parking at any time without 
restricting the free-flow of two-way traffic, unrestricted parking is proposed to be retained. 

 
2.5 Bermuda Road (Opposite Bermuda Village) 
 

To provide a dedicated facility for use of buses, as part of the scheme a layby is to be 
provided to allow buses to stop off the main carriageway.  A Bus Stop Clearway (7am – 7pm) 
is proposed to be imposed by virtue of the national Traffic Regulation Order (Schedule 7, Part 
6 of the Traffic Signs Regulations and General Directions 2016), preserving or improving the 
amenities of the area through which the road runs. 
 
Outside the hours of operation of buses (between 7pm – 7am), parking in the layby can safely 
be accommodated without affecting the free-flow of traffic along the route, therefore 
unrestricted parking is proposed to be retained. 

 
2.6 St Georges Way (Opposite Railway Station) 
 

To accommodate additional pedestrian and cycle traffic, the existing unrestricted parking on 
the east side of St Georges Way is to be removed.  Parking in dedicated laybys opposite  
Bermuda Railway Station (west side of St Georges Way) can safely be accommodated 
without affecting the free-flow of traffic along the route, therefore unrestricted parking is 
proposed to be included within the scheme. 

 
2.7 St Georges Way (Opposite Railway Station) 
 

To accommodate additional pedestrian and cycle traffic, the existing advisory bays for 
disabled badge holders only on the east side of St Georges Way are to be removed. It is 
therefore proposed to formalise two parking places for use of Disabled Badge holders only on 
the west side of St Georges Way, preserving or improving the amenities of the area through 
which the road runs. 

 
  

3. Schedule 
 
No Waiting At Any Time 

Heath End Road 

(i) South side, from its junction with Tenlons Road westwards for 80 metres 

(ii) South side, from its junction with Tenlons Road eastwards for 57 metres 

(iii) North side, from a point 5 metres east of its junction with Ashdown Drive eastwards for 

121 metres 

Tenlons Road 

(i) Both sides, for its entire length 

Shillingstone Drive 

(i) Both sides, from its junction with Tenlons Road southwards for 10 metres 

(ii) Both sides, from its junction with Bermuda Road westwards for 10 metres 

Bermuda Road 

Page 28

Page 2 of 4



(i) East side, from its junction with Heath End Road southwards for 76 metres (existing lines 

extended by 45 metres) 

(ii) East side, from its junction with Radley Drive northwards for 10 metres 

(iii) East side, from its junction with Radley Drive to its junction with Sargasso Lane 

(iv) East side then North side, from its junction with Sargasso Lane southwards then 

eastwards for 359 metres 

(v) West side, from its junction with Heath End Road to its junction with Tenlons Road 

(vi) West side, from its junction with Tenlons Road southwards for 17.5 metres 

(vii) West side, from its junction with Shillingstone Drive northwards for 20 metres 

(viii) West side, from its junction with Shillingstone Drive to its northern junction with Hazell 

Way 

(ix) West side, from its northern junction with Hazell Way to its southern junction with Hazell 

Way 

(x) South-west side, from its southern junction with Hazell Way to its junction with Rider 

Close 

(xi) South side, from its junction with Rider Close to its junction with Bermuda Village 

Radley Drive 

(i) Both sides, from its junction with Bermuda Road eastwards for 10 metres 

Sargasso Lane 

(i) Both sides, from its junction with Bermuda Road eastwards for 10 metres 

The Bridleway 

(i) North side, from a point 10 metres east of the projected centre line of the junction with 

Bermuda Road, eastwards to Bermuda Bridge 

(ii) South side, from its junction with Bermuda Village to its junction with Templar Drive 

(iii) South side, from its junction with Templar Drive to its junction with the cul-de-sac section 

of The Bridleway 

(iv) South side, from its junction with the cul-de-sac section of The Bridleway to Bermuda 

Bridge 

The Bridleway (cul-de-sac) 

(i) Both sides, from its junction with The Bridleway southwards for 15 metres 

Bermuda Bridge 

(i) Both sides, for its entire length 

St Georges Way 

(i) North side, from Bermuda Bridge to its junction with Buckingham Close 

(ii) East side, from its junction with Buckingham Close, southwards to the roundabout 

junction with the A444 (Griff Island) 

(iii) South side then West side, from Bermuda Bridge to its junction with Gresham Road 

(iv) West Side, from its junction with Gresham Road southwards for 66 metres 

(v) West side, from a point 100 metres north of its junction with Burlington Road, northwards 

for 57 metres 

(vi) West side, from its junction with Burlington Road northwards for 83 metres 

(vii) West side, from its junction with Burlington Road to the roundabout junction with the A444 

(Griff Island) 

Buckingham Close 

(i) Both sides, from its junction with St Georges Way northwards for 7 metres 

Page 29

Page 3 of 4



Hazell Way 

(i) Both sides, from its northern junction with Bermuda Road westwards for 10 metres 

(ii) Both sides, from its southern junction with Bermuda Road westwards for 40 metres 

Rider Close 

(i) Both sides, from its junction with Bermuda Road southwards for 10 metres 

Bermuda Village 

(i) Both sides, from its junction with Bermuda Road southwards for 24 metres 

Templar Drive 

(i) Both sides, from its junction with The Bridleway southwards for 10 metres 

Gresham Road 

(i) Both sides, from its junction with St Georges Way westwards for 10 metres 

Burlington Road 

(i) Both sides, from its junction with St Georges Way westwards for 18 metres 

No Waiting, Monday – Friday 8am – 6pm 

Bermuda Road 

(i) East side, from a point 76 metres south of its junction with Heath End Road, southwards 

for 188 metres 

(ii) West side, from a point 17.5 metres south of its junction with Tenlons Road, southwards 

for 162 metres 

Disabled Badge Holders Only 

St Georges Way  

(i) West side, from a point 83 metres north of its junction with Burlington Road, northwards 

for 17 metres  

Bus Stop Clearway 7am – 7pm 

Bermuda Road 

(i) North side, from a point 359 metres southwards then eastwards of its junction with 

Sargasso Lane eastwards for 34 metres 

 
4. Existing orders to be varied 

 
The Warwickshire County Council (Borough of Nuneaton and Bedworth) (Permitted Parking 
Area and Special Parking Area) (Waiting Restrictions, On-Street Parking Places and 
Residents’ Parking) (Consolidation) Order 2017 
 
 

5. Priority 
High 

 

Page 30

Page 4 of 4



Page 31

Page 1 of 8Page 1 of 8



Page 32

Page 2 of 8



Page 33

Page 3 of 8



Page 34

Page 4 of 8



Page 35

Page 5 of 8



Page 36

Page 6 of 8



Page 37

Page 7 of 8



Page 38

Page 8 of 8



 

1 

Decision Record – Objections to proposed 
speed limit and traffic calming on B4086 

Warwick Road, Kineton 
 
Lead Member Portfolio Holder for Transport and 

Planning 

Date of decision 20 March 2020 

 

Signed 
 
 

 
Decision taken 
That the Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning approves  

(1) the implementation of a 40 mph speed limit as advertised in accordance with the Road 
Traffic Regulation Act 1984 

(2) the implementation of speed cushions as advertised in accordance with s90G of the 
Highways Act 1980 

conditional upon the necessary Highways Act 1980 Section 278 agreement being in place for the 
highway improvements associated with the development site at B4086 Warwick Road, Kineton.  
 

 
 

Reasons for decisions 
Where objections have been received to advertised traffic orders it is necessary for the Portfolio 
Holder to decide on the orders. 
 

 
 

Background information 

A planning application was submitted to Stratford-on-Avon District Council by Gladman 
Developments in respect of a development on land off Warwick Road, Kineton. Planning 
permission was granted on 17 November 2016 (ref: 15/03101/OUT). The planning permission 
requires the Developer to implement an access into the site and a traffic calming scheme for 
Warwick Road. The development is now being taken forward by Morris Homes. Technical 
approval of the proposed highway improvements is underway and Morris Homes are entering into 
a Highways Act 1980 Section 278 agreement with Warwickshire County Council whereby the 
costs of the works will be fully funded. 
 
The traffic calming scheme comprises a reduction in the speed limit on Warwick Road from 
national speed limit (60 mph) to 40 mph and the introduction of four sets of two and one set of 
three speed cushions as shown in Appendix 1 and Appendix 2. 
 
The proposed traffic orders were advertised on 21 November 2019. Warwickshire Police has 
objected to the proposed speed limit order but has not commented on the speed cushions. 
Kineton Parish Council has supported the proposed speed limit order but has requested that the 

Page 39

Page 1 of 3 Agenda Item 3



 

2 

extent of the speed limit be extended. The Parish Council has objected to the introduction of the 
speed cushions. 
 
Warwickshire Police objection to speed limit change 
The objection is based on a concern that if signs only were changed along the route there would 
be insufficient change in driver behaviour. A risk of unrealistic expectation of enforcement could 
then be created. The Police have indicated that they are ready to work with the Council, as 
Highway Authority, to consider the inclusion of additional engineering features. The Police have 
suggested that the types of additional engineering features which could be considered include 
supplementary gateway features and roundels on the road surface which would promote a self-
regulating compliance environment. 
 
Response: Speed cushions are engineering measures which would change the environment for 
drivers. Dragons teeth markings, 40 mph roundels and the use of red hatching have also been 
added to the scheme design (see Appendix 3). 
 
Kineton Parish Council comment on speed limit change 
The Parish Council have welcomed the reduction in speed limit but have requested that it be 
extended to just beyond the top of Pittern Hill thereby encompassing two additional accesses. 
 
Response: The proposed speed limit extent is designed to act as a buffer zone between the 
national speed limit approach to Kineton and the 30 mph speed limit in the vicinity of the site. 
Extending the speed limit further without a change of environment may lead to the type of non-
compliance which concerns Warwickshire Police. 
 
Kineton Parish Council objection to the traffic calming features 
The Parish Council question the effectiveness of speed cushions and has highlighted concerns 
about noise issues. The Parish Council does not feel that speed cushions are a necessary 
addition. 
 
Response: The requirement for a traffic calming scheme is a planning condition. Where a 
highway scheme is considered and approved as part of the planning process, the courts have 
made it clear that the highway / traffic authority is expected to co-operate in its implementation 
unless some exceptional or changed circumstances call for a different approach. The highway 
authority view is that such a scheme would reduce prevailing traffic speeds on Warwick Road is 
also beneficial to traffic using the development site access. The design of the traffic calming 
scheme has been reviewed through both a Stage 1 and a Stage 2 Road Safety Audit. 
 
 

 
 

Financial implications 
On 12 July 2019 the Deputy Leader (Finance and Property) approved the addition of this scheme 
to the Capital Programme. The County Council intends to enter into a Section 278 agreement with 
the Developer to undertake the works. Under that agreement the cost of the works will be fully 
funded by the Developer. 
 
 

 
 

Environmental implications 
The environmental impacts of developer-funded highway schemes are considered through the 
planning approval process. 
 

Page 40

Page 2 of 3



 

2 

The contractors on the Council’s Framework Contract for the Provision of Engineering and 
Construction Works (WCC 6012) have all demonstrated that they hold a certificate of compliance 
with BS EN ISO 140001 (or equivalent) or have otherwise satisfactorily demonstrated their 
policies and arrangements for the management of construction-related environmental issues. 
 
 

 
 

Report Author Shirley Reynolds 
shirleyreynolds@warwickshire.gov.uk,  

Assistant Director Scott Tompkins 

Lead Director Strategic Director for Communities 

Lead Member Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning 
 
 

Urgent matter? No 

Confidential or exempt? No 

Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 
 

Lists of reports considered 
Not applicable 
 

 

List of background papers 
Objection correspondence 
 

 
 

Members and officers consulted and informed 

Portfolio Holder – Councillor Jeff Clarke 
 
Corporate Board – 
 
Legal – 
 
Finance – 
 
Equality – 
 
Democratic Services – 
 
Councillors – 
 
Local Member(s): Cllr Williams (Kineton and Red Horse) 

 

Page 41

Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Flaxlands

2

95.0m

Saltway Mouldings

Tank

B

 

4

0

8

6

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

E

F

G

H

I

GP

GP

GP

GP

TOP79.005

BT

CL82.365

MH

SV

SV

SV

LP

(flooded)

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

STN1B

7

9

.

3

9

3

T

O

P

7

9

.

6

6

2

STUMP

W

H

8

2

.

3

7

3

d1

TOP78.806

TOP78.952

79.569

TOP79.662

WH82.373

stn1b

p1

p2

CL82.495

MH

FL82.872

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

LP

SP

SP

SP

ST

RSRS

RS

RS

RS

RS
RS

NP

NP

NP

NP

FH

SV

MKR

BT

RH90.615

RH89.036

RH88.982

RH90.710

RH90.702

RH90.537

RH90.404

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

TOP78.913

TOP78.899

WL79.809

WL79.135

GP

GP

1.

S

T

R

2.

P

L

U

S

3.

A

T

H

D

R

A

Y

P

L

U

S

W

I
N

2.

1.

2.

1.

S

T

A

U

N

W

I

N

77
.

77
.

77
.

78
.

78
. 7

8.

74
.

76.

76.

76
.

75
.

75.

75.

74
.

74
.

C

S

B

E

L

F

110.7m

95.0m

100.6m

Pittern Hill Lodge

CG

B

4

0

8

6

 

W

A

R

W

I

C

K

 

R

O

A

D

B

R

O

O

K

H

A

M

P

T

O

N

 

L

A

N

E

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Proposed Speed Limit Change

Warwick Road

Kineton

PAS

31/10/2019

NTS @ A3_L

TR11093-1

WARWICK ROAD-KINETON

H:\Traffic\AA_PROJECT SUPPORT\Kineton\TROs Warwick Road\TR11093-rev-Cushion Locations Consultation.dwg

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

B

R

O

O

K

H

A

M

P

T

O

N

 

L

A

N

E

W

A

R

W

I

C

K

 

R

O

A

D

Key:-

Proposed Speed Limit to change from NSL 

(60mph) to 40mph

489

P
age 43

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1129
251200

AutoCAD SHX Text_1130
251300

AutoCAD SHX Text_1131
251400

AutoCAD SHX Text_1132
251500

AutoCAD SHX Text_1133
251500

AutoCAD SHX Text_1134
RUFF 2 +

AutoCAD SHX Text_1135
SECTION 278 EXTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1136
SECTION 278 EXTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1137
RS2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1138
RS 4&5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1139
RS 4&5

AutoCAD SHX Text_1140
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1141
SNP

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects


T
his page is intentionally left blank



Works

2

Ex

Tel

4

P

a

r

k

 

V

i
e

w

 

C

o

u

r

t

T

h

e

 
O

l
d

 
S

h

o

p

p

e

Cottage

B

i
s

h

o

p

s

w

o

o

d

Constable's

Old Police Station

1

5

1

J

e

s

m

o

n

d

 
C

o

t
t
a

g

e

B

 

4

0

8

6

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

1

1

I

GP

GP

GP

GP

TOP79.005

Z

STN2

STN3

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

BT

BT

FH

FH

CL85.954

MH

CL86.132

MH

CL82.365

MH

MKR

RH95.437

FL85.789

SV

SV

SV

LP

LP

(flooded)

utl

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

7

9

.

6

5

5

7

9

.

7

2

2

7

9

.

6

7

3

8

0

.

0

9

0

8

0

.

3

6

0

8

0

.

4

7

6

8

0

.

6

2

1

7

9

.

7

3

7

7

9

.

4

2

8

STN1B

7

9

.

3

9

3

T

O

P

7

9

.

6

6

2

STUMP

W

H

8

2

.

3

7

3

d1

d2

TOP78.806

TOP78.952

79.569

TOP79.662

WH82.373

stn1

stn2

stn1b

p1

p2

CL82.495

MH

FL82.872

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

LP

SP

SP

SP

ST

RSRS

RS

RS

RS

RS
RS

NP

NP

NP

NP

FH

SV

MKR

RH90.615

RH89.036

RH88.982

RH90.710

RH90.702

RH90.404

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

TOP78.913

TOP78.899

1.

S

T

R

2.

P

L

U

S

3.

A

T

H

4.

5.

6.

A

T

H

8.

2.

1.

2.

1.

7.

8.
7.

8.

7.

9.

10
.

W

I

N

77
.

78
.

C

S

C

S

C

S

R

2

A

F

B

E

L

F

R

2

E

G

B

4

0

8

6

 

W

A

R

W

I

C

K

 

R

O

A

D

B

R

O

O

K

H

A

M

P

T

O

N

 

L

A

N

E

17

26

66

34

45

REV DATE BY CHK AMENDMENT

Drawing title Drawn by

Date

Scale

Checked by

Drawing numberProject title

NOTES

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

- --/--/-- - - -

Proposed Speed Cushions

Warwick Road

Kineton

PAS

31/10/2019

NTS @ A3_L

TR11093

WARWICK ROAD-KINETON

H:\Traffic\AA_PROJECT SUPPORT\Kineton\TROs Warwick Road\TR11093-rev-Cushion Locations Consultation.dwg

Based on Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of HMSO

© Crown Copyright and database right 2018. Ordnance Survey 100019520.

All rights reserved.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Warwickshire County Council.

www.warwickshire.gov.uk

mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk

Warwickshire

County Council

TRANSPORT
AND ECONOMY

Traffic & Road Safety

Communities,

Shire Hall Post Room

Warwick, CV34 4SP

Tel : 01926 410410

N

E

W

 

A

C

C

E

S

S

 

T

O

D

E

V

E

L

O

P

M

E

N

T

Speed Cushion

Location 1

Speed Cushion

Location 2

Speed Cushion

Location 3

Speed Cushion

Location 4

Speed Cushion

Location 5

P
age 45

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1142
RUFF 2 +

AutoCAD SHX Text_1143
RUFF 2 +

AutoCAD SHX Text_1144
*

AutoCAD SHX Text_1145
SECTION 278 EXTENT

AutoCAD SHX Text_1146
RS2

AutoCAD SHX Text_1147
RS1

AutoCAD SHX Text_1148
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1149
SNP

AutoCAD SHX Text_1150
CASTLE ROAD

http://www.warwickshire.gov.uk/
mailto:communities@warwickshire.gov.uk?subject=Traffic Projects


T
his page is intentionally left blank



GP

GP

GP

GP

TOP79.005

Z

STN2

STN3

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

ST

BT

BT

FH

FH

CL85.954

MH

CL86.132

MH

CL82.365

MH

MKR

RH95.437

FL85.789

SV

SV

SV

LP

LP

(flooded)

utl

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

7

9

.

6

5

5

7

9

.

7

2

2

7

9

.

6

7

3

8

0

.

0

9

0

8

0

.

3

6

0

8

0

.

4

7

6

8

0

.

6

2

1

7

9

.

7

3

7

7

9

.

4

2

8

STN1B

7

9

.

3

9

3

T

O

P

7

9

.

6

6

2

STUMP

W

H

8

2

.

3

7

3

d1

d2

TOP78.806

TOP78.952

79.569

TOP79.662

WH82.373

stn1

stn2

stn1b

p1

p2

CL82.495

MH

FL82.872

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

GP

LP

SP

SP

SP

ST

RSRS

RS

RS

RS

RS

RS

NP

NP

NP

NP

FH

SV

MKR

BT

RH90.615

RH89.036

RH88.982

RH90.710

RH90.702

RH90.537

RH90.404

STUMP

STUMP

STUMP

TOP78.913

TOP78.899

WL79.809

WL79.135

GP

GP

9

6

7

Business Park

Castle

Brook

Flaxlands

El

Works

Works

2

Trading Estate

Business Park

1 to 5

Saltway Mouldings

Ex

Plantagenet

5

Tank

B

R

O

O

K

H

A

M

P

T

O

N

 

L

A

N

E

Tel

Sub Sta

Brook

1

3

6

P

a

t

h

 

(

u

m

)

1

2

4

P

a

r

k

 

V

i
e

w

 

C

o

u

r

t

1

C
R

E
S

C
E

N
T

T

h

e

 
O

l
d

 
S

h

o

p

p

e

Cottage

2

1

B

i
s

h

o

p

s

w

o

o

d

Police Houses

7

7

Constable's

1

C

a

s

t
l
e

 
C

o

t
t
a

g

e

C

A

S

T

L

E

 

R

O

A

D

Old Police Station

Hall

L

I
T

T

L

E

 
P

I
T

T

E

R

N

1

5

1

S

o

u

t
h

 
V

i
e

w

K

i
l
d

a

r

e

 
H

o

u

s

e

J

e

s

m

o

n

d

 
C

o

t
t
a

g

e

2

9

2

1

5

B

 

4

0

8

6

3

6

87.5m

2

0

E

l

 

S

u

b

 

S

t

a

1

The

1

1

1

6

C

A

S

T

L

E

Kalamunda

5

S

T

R

Warwick Road

To Kineton

To Wellesbourne

Proposed
Orchard

Ex
is

tin
g 

B
ro

ok

Ex
is
tin

g 
Br

oo
k

Below
Ground

Gas
Supply

New Lan
dsca

ped Bank

1.

S

T

R

2.

P

L

U

S

3.

A

T

H

4.

5.

6.

A

T

H

D

R

A

Y

D

R

A

Y

13
.

12
.

S

T

A

U

N

P

L

U

S

11
.

D

U

N

 

2

9.

9.

8.

11
.

12
.
13
.

13
.

A

T

H

S

T

R

 
A

P

I

C

K

C

A

P

E

S

D

R

A

Y

S

P

D

U

N

 

2

R

2

A

F

R

3

A

F

C

A

P

E

S

D

R

A

Y

S

P

P

L

U

S

W

I
N

A

T

H

2.

1.

2.

1.

7.

8.
7.

8.

7.

10
.

10
.

9.

10
.

11
.

12
.

14
.

14
.

14
.

P

L

U

S

61
.

62
.

63
.

64
.

65
.

61
.

61
.

62
.

62
.

63
.

63
.

66
.

66
.

S

T

A

U

N

66
.

67
.

67
.

67
.

68
.

68
.

68
.

69
.

69
.

70
.

71
.

72
.

73
.

W

I

N

77
.

77
.

77
.

78
.

78
. 7

8.

74
.

76.

76.

76
.

75
.

75.

75.

74
.

74
.

R

3

A

F

R

3

A

F

R

2

E

G

A

F

65
.

65
.

64
.

64
.

P

L

U

S

D

U

N

 

2

Orchard Link

69
.

C

S

C

S

C

S

C

S

C

S

C

S

C

S

C

S

C

S

C

S

C

S

C

S

C

S

C

S

B

C

P

B

C

P

15
.

15
.

15
.

16
.

17
.

16
. 1
6.

17
. 1
7.

18
.

18
.

C

S

C

S

C

S

R

2

A

F

R

2

E

G

A

F

B

E

L

F

R

2

E

G

A

F

R

3

E

G

A

F

P

L

U

S

R

2

E

G

R

3

E

G

R

2

E

G

R

2

A

F

B

U

S

S

T

O

P

B

U

S

S

T

O

P

3
0

N

S

E

C

T

I

O

N

 

2

7

8

 

E

X

T

E

N

T

S

I

G

H

T

 

S

T

O

P

P

I

N

G

 

D

I

S

T

A

N

C

E

 

9

0

m

S

I

G

H

T

 

S

T

O

P

P

I

N

G

 

D

I

S

T

A

N

C

E

 

9

0

m

2

.

4

m

 

x

 

7

0

m

 

J

U

N

C

T

I

O

N

 

V

I

S

I

B

I

L

I

T

Y

2

.

4

m

2

.

4

m

B

4

0

8

6

 

W

A

R

W

I

C

K

 

R

O

A

D

S

E

C

T

I
O

N

 
2

7

8

 
E

X

T

E

N

T

R
10.0

R

1

0

.

0

6

.

1

6

.

1

2

.

6

2

.

0

2
.
0

2

.

0

5

.

6

5

.

9

1

.

0

1

.

0

6

.

1

5

.

3

8

.

3

7

.
0

Proposed footway

Connection to 1m wide

existing footway

Section 278 junction access

Village gateway adjusted to

accommodate proposed speed cushions

Retaining structure in accordance to dwg no.

2018-175-SW9-001 by Maccaferri to
 be

provided to protect flood zone

Existing culvert

Existing flood plain

area

Existing

brook/stream

Proposed Speed Cushions

Proposed Speed Cushions

Proposed Speed Cushions

Proposed Speed Cushions

Proposed 40/30mph Speed

Limit Signs

Proposed 40/30mph Speed

Limit Signs

2

.

4

m

 

x

 

7

0

m

 

J

U

N

C

T

I

O

N

 

V

I

S

I

B

I

L

I

T

Y

RS2

RS1

RS 4&5

RS 4&5

SNP

SNP

RS3

Sign. 7014 (1) 'NEW ROAD LAYOUT

AHEAD' Temporary Sign For

3 months. Attached to new

RS4&5 Sign.

RS 4&5

RS 4&5

110.7m

95.0m

100.6m

Pittern Hill Lodge

CG

122.3m

95.0m

2

.

4

m

2

.

4

m

2

.

4

m

2

.

4

m

N

S

E

C

T

I

O

N

 

2

7

8

 

E

X

T

E

N

T

Speed limit of road to be

reduced to 40mph

NEW ROAD MARKINGS TO

INDICATE TWO LANES IN

40MPH ZONE,

Proposed 60/40mph Speed

Limit Signs

Proposed 60/40mph Speed

Limit Signs

E
Drawing sheet amended to A0 to suit updated Section 278

comments. New Road Markings added

28/01/19 LH LH JMB

Copyright Reservedc

DRAWN BY CHECKED BY

CLIENT

PROJECT

DRAWING TITLE

SCALE DATE

APPROVED BY

APP'DCHK'D

REVISION DETAILS DATE DRAWN

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING

N:\WM\BM11315 - WARWICK ROAD KINETON\03 - DESIGN\AUTOCAD\SECTION 278\BM11315-100-H GENERAL ARRANGEMENT.DWG

DRG No.

DRG SIZE

REV

A0

BIRMINGHAM | TEL 0121 580 0909

WWW.WARDELL-ARMSTRONG.COM

BOLTON

CARDIFF

CARLISLE

EDINBURGH

GLASGOW

LONDON

MANCHESTER

NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE

SHEFFIELD

STOKE ON TRENT

LAND OFF WARWICK ROAD

KINETON, WARWICKSHIRE 

PROPOSED SECTION 278 WORKS

GENERAL ARRANGEMENT

BM11315-100

H

1:500 20/04/2017

AF SM JMB

R

E

F

E

R

 

T

O

 

I

N

S

E

T

Approximate

Site

Location

GENERAL NOTES

1. Do not scale from this drawing

2. All dimensions are in metres, unless otherwise stated

3. This drawing is indicative and provides details of the overall

scheme extent. The contractor to refer to specific

construction drawings and details for further information

4. The contractor is to check all information provided prior to

commencing works and sought clarification from the

engineer in respect to any ambiguities/omissions found

5. This drawing is not to be reproduced in any part or form

without the consent of Wardell-Armstrong LLP, as all

copyrights are reserved

6. Amendments to the existing highways shall be carried out

under the Section 278 of the Highways Act 1980, and the

design shall either comply with either the adopting

authorities' highway design standards, the Highways

England Design Manual for Roads & Bridges and/or

Department for Transport Manual for Streets 2, as

appropriate

7. All proposals shall be constructed in accordance with the

Department for transport, Specification for Highway Works

and local authority standard details

KEY TO SYMBOLS

Junction visibility tangent in accordance to

MFS2 based on a set-back of 4.5m and a

splay of 70m

Internal junction visibility based on a 15m set

back based on DMRB TD 9/93

90m Site Stopping Distance to proposed

junction based on DMRB TD 9/93

Assumed existing Highway Boundary

Developer's Redline/Ownership Boundary

Section 278 Work Boundary

Proposed tactile paving, denoting new

pedestrian crossing points

Proposed bus boarding point

Proposed alignment

Proposed Boundary Fence

SITE LOCATION PLAN

For Standard Details refer to Warwickshire County Council Details;

· A701.3 - Sub-Base & The Earthworks Outline

· B701.1 - Carriageways with Concrete Kerbing

· B702.1 - Kerbs, Edges & Channels

· B704.1 - Footway & Cycleway Construction (Bituminous)

· B704.4 - Bus Boarding Point with Kassel Kerbs

· B705.2 - Overlay & Transverse Jointing Details

· F701.1 - Surface Water Drains: Bedding & Trench  Details

· F703.1 - Precast Concrete Catchpits

· F704.1 - Gullies : Type 1

· F704.2 - Gully Connections & Rodding Eyes

· H701.1 - Boundary Hedge

· H702.1 - Fencing: Timber Post and Rail

F
Drawing updated to show new speed cushion locations

to avoid white lining.

15/02/19 LH LH JMB

G
Boundary fence added to drawing. North Arrow added to

inset following comments from WCC

16/04/19 LH LH JMB

H
Speed Limit notes amended to suit WCC comments 09/05/19 LH LH JMB

P
age 47

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 

1 

Portfolio Holder Decision – Waste 
Management Fees 2020/21 

 
Portfolio Holder Portfolio Holder for Environment and 

Heritage & Culture 

Date of decision  

 

Signed 
 
 
 

 
Decision taken 
 

1) Approval be given for the changes to waste fees and charges from 1 April 2020, as set out 
in the Appendix.   
 

2) All charges continue to be reviewed annually to allow for future gate fee and/or haulage 
increases and inflation. 

 

 
 

Reasons for decisions 
The Environmental Protection Act 1998 Section 51(1)(b) gives Warwickshire County Council as 
the Waste Disposal Authority the duty to provide free to access Household Waste Recycling 
Centres for the deposit of household waste by householders. Two of our HWRCs - Princes Drive 
and Hunters Lane - have had longstanding arrangements in place to accept non-household and 
commercial wastes on a chargeable basis. Charges are calculated by weight using calibrated 
weighbridges. In 2015, the Authority added to this service by allowing commercial waste to be 
delivered to all our sites; chargeable on a by-volume basis due to the lack of weighbridges at 
these smaller sites. 
 
The launch of the extended commercial waste service in 2015 followed the development by Defra 
and WRAP1 of a pricing model by size of delivery vehicle, which ensures that all costs associated 
in offering the service are covered whilst also ensuring small business are supported to dispose of 
their wastes correctly and cost effectively. Income from the service supports the council’s ability to 
deliver a comprehensive recycling centre service for householders and achieve income targets. 
The comprehensive drop-off charging scheme at all of our sites allows local people and small 
businesses to access compliant waste disposal services at locations around the county at a 
competitive cost. The service provides a wide range of recycling opportunities that are not readily 
available to businesses by other means. The availability and range of services are one way the 
the County Council can prevent fly-tipping. 
 

 
 

                                                
1 Defra – Department of Environment, Food and Rural Affairs; WRAP – Waste and Resources Action 
Programme 

Page 49

Page 1 of 4 Agenda Item 4



 

Background information 

 
The Appendix sets out the new fees and charges which take effect from 1 April 2020 
 
Method of calculation 
 
Calculations are based on a Defra model and were first used in 2015.  
 
Charges by weight are banded in 10 bands from 0 – 100kg to 900 – 1000kg. At the lower band, 
an administration multiplier of 2 is used and at the upper band, an administration multiplier of 1.5 
is used, with the administration multiplier evenly escalated with each band in between. Current 
costs for the treatment gate fee for each material have been calculated, as have the costs for 
haulage of each material to the treatment facility. These prices will increase in the next financial 
year; as most are linked to RPIX2, the average RPIX from the past 12 months (Dec 18 to Nov 19) 
has been used at 2.6%. The gross figures are rounded up to the nearest 50p for use at Princes 
Drive and Hunters Lane weighbridge sites. For the non-weighbridge sites, the gross figures are 
used, along with 70% fill levels for each of the 5 types of vehicle and average densities for the 
materials. The relevant administration multiplier is applied, and the gross values are rounded up 
to the nearest £1. 
 
This year, as there have been no changes in contracts, the charges have been calculated based 
on 2019/20 prices plus 2.6% (average RPIX over past 12 months). In the case of general waste, 
new prices have been calculated from scratch as there will be a new landfill tax from April 2020 
and the Bubbenhall landfill contract uses RICS3 indices to calculate the increase, which is 
estimated at a higher 4.7%. 
 
This year we will seek to alleviate the operational issue of traders occasionally incorrectly 
declaring plasterboard as general waste as general waste is cheaper to dispose of. This false 
declaration has also led to potential contamination of the general waste. The price difference is so 
small that we will use the general waste price for plasterboard and will review the impact of this 
next year. 
Due to densities, the by volume price for wood 2 years ago was more than general waste, which 
may have discouraged recycling. Last year and this year, the price has been dropped by 25% to 
bring it below the general waste price but still cover costs. 
 
For the pay by item prices, the £12 per item of large furniture for the non-weighbridge sites will 
continue. That assumes that the large item i.e. a mattress, settee or bed base would not weigh 
more than 50kg.  
 
The £12 charge for a load of paper or cardboard will be capped at a maximum load size of 1 
tonne, as it is currently costing the council to dispose of this waste stream.  
 
The minimum charge for disposal of a gas bottle, fire extinguisher or tyre will be reduced £5. This 
will make the proper disposal of these items even more accessible. Other Pay-by-item charges 
remain the same. Public weigh charges will remain at £10 plus VAT in line with other local 
weighbridges.  
 
On the table of charges per item at Princes Drive and Hunters Lane (Appendix) additional text has 
been added to show more explicitly that fire extinguishers bare the same cost as gas bottles and 
ammonia fridges are the same as commercial fridges. 
 

                                                
2 Measure of inflation in the UK, equivalent to the all items Retail Price Index excluding mortgage 
interest payments. 
3 Measure of inflation from Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors 

Page 50

Page 2 of 4



 

The cost of the commercial recycling permit will increase from £40 to £50. This is to cover 
administration costs and the costs to the council due to the current depression in the global 
cardboard and paper markets. This will be the first price rise since inception 5 years ago. 
 
Costs for the disposal of waste streams can vary for several reasons, for example market 
fluctuations, new procurements and indexation uplifts. For that reason, it may be necessary to 
change discrete prices in-year and the correct approvals will be sought for any alterations to the 
fees and charges. 
 
 
Benchmarking 
To ensure that prices are competitive with the market, the proposed charges have been 
compared to the charges of other local authorities. Bearing in mind the varying cost of waste 
treatment and haulage depending on availability and proximity, the proposed charges are broadly 
in line with our peers. 
 

 
 

Financial implications 
 
Prices are calculated based on a Defra model. They ensure that the true cost of waste disposal is 
covered, including the element of site running costs and administration. Income gained supports 
the operation of the sites and the delivery of services to the public. The facility to recycle and 
dispose of a wide range of waste types are of benefit to the local economy. The public have a 
facility to dispose of non-household waste and local businesses can easily access competitively 
priced recycling and disposal services that ensure their compliance with waste legislation and the 
reduction of fly-tipping. 
 
Table 1 shows the level of income gained from providing the opportunity for local small 
businesses to be able to deposit waste at our network of HWRCs. 
 
Table 1: HWRC Trade Waste Sales, Fees & Charges Income 

 Actual 
Income 
2018/19 

Budgeted 
Income 
2019/20 

 

Actual 
Income 
2019/20 
(as at 
12th 

March) 

Forecast 
Income 
2019/20 

Budgeted 
Income 
2020/21 

HWRCs £9,607 £13,605 £9,700 £13,605 £14,267 

Transfer 
Stations 

£334,903 £331,850 £250,393 £331,850 £331,850 

Totals £344,510 £345,455 £269,793 £345,455 £346,117 
 

 
 

Environmental implications 
 
The Council’s commercial waste service offers the facility for local people and businesses to 
recycle and dispose of their waste in compliance with their waste duty of care and other 
environmental legislation. It offers local business the opportunity to recycle a range of materials 
that may not be accessible to them through standard collection services. Providing services that 
allow for the correct disposal of waste and the increased recycling of valuable materials, benefits 
the environment by reducing pollution, reducing the use of raw materials and reducing carbon 
emissions. 

Page 51

Page 3 of 4



 

 

 
 

Report Author Ruth Dixon 
paulwilliamscl@warwickshire.gov.uk,  
Tel: 01926 418064 

Assistant Director Assistant Director, Communities 

Lead Director Strategic Director for Communities 

Lead Member Portfolio Holder for Environment and Heritage & 
Culture 

 
 

Urgent matter? No 

Confidential or exempt? No 

Is the decision contrary to the 
budget and policy 
framework? 

No 

 
 

List of background papers 
 
N/A 
 

 
 

Members and officers consulted and informed 

Portfolio Holder – Councillor Heather Timms 
 
Corporate Board – N/A 
 
Legal – Ian Marriott 
 
Finance – Andy Felton 
 
Equality – Keira Rounsley 
 
Democratic Services – Paul Williams 
 
Councillors – Councillor Heather Timms 
 
Local Member(s): N/A 

 
 

Page 52

Page 4 of 4



Appendix - Waste Fees & Charges Update 2019/20 

 Commercial Waste Charges and Payment Methods      Please note: VAT is not chargeable unless otherwise stated 

(April 2020)

Charging Method - Weighbridge (Princes Drive and Hunters Lane only)

Weight Bands

0 to 

100 kgs

101 to 200 

kgs

201 to 300 

kgs

301 to 400 

kgs

401 to 500 

kgs

501 to 600 

kgs

601 to 700 

kgs

701 to 800 

kgs

801 to 900 

kgs

901 to 

1000 kgs

Over 

1000kg

Green Waste £7.50 £14.00 £20.50 £26.50 £32.00 £37.50 £42.50 £47.00 £51.00 £55.00 £0.056 per kg

General / Mixed Waste £25.00 £49.00 £71.00 £92.50 £112.50 £131.00 £148.50 £164.50 £179.50 £193.00 £0.194 per kg

Rubble / Soil £5.00 £7.50 £10.50 £12.50 £15.50 £18.00 £20.00 £23.50 £26.00 £28.50 £0.029 per kg

Plasterboard / Gypsum £25.00 £49.00 £71.00 £92.50 £112.50 £131.00 £148.50 £164.50 £179.50 £193.00 £0.194 per kg

Wood / Chipboard £17.00 £29.00 £41.00 £52.50 £64.50 £76.00 £88.00 £100.00 £111.50 £124.00 £0.125 per kg

Charging Method - Vehicle Size

Green Waste

General / Mixed Waste

Rubble / Soil

Plasterboard / Gypsum*

Wood / Chipboard

* only available at Burton Farm, Lower House Farm and Judkins

Charges - per item (Princes Drive and Hunters Lane)

£12

£6

£12

From £5

From £5

£60

£60

From £5

£1

£2

£12
w not available at Hunters Lane

Charges - per item (All other sites)

£12

£50

£60 for 20Commercial pre-paid sacks

Vehicle Category Car

Estate car / car 

derived van Small van or pickup

£29.00 £40.00 £91.00

Charge per settee, mattress or bed base

Commercial recycling permit

Trailers up to 6'

Twin cab pickup or 

large 4 x 4

£31.00 £46.00 £110.00 £130.00 £66.00

£12.00 £18.00 £37.00 £51.00 £23.00

£39.00

£54.00 £73.00 £168.00 £231.00 £105.00

£18.00 £27.00 £72.00 £99.00

£124.00 £56.00

Domestic sized fridges and freezers - price per unit

Small waste electrical items (toaster, light fitting, shower) - price per item

Public Weighing (£10 + £2 VAT)

TVs and monitors - price per unit

Clean cardboard and paper - per load (max. 1 tonne)

Gas cylinders (with brand ID on cylinder) - price per unit

Commercial sized fridges and freezers (+ photocopiers) - price per unitw

Domestic car tyres - price per unitw

Fluorescent tubes (max 8 foot) - price per tube

Fire extinguishers - price per unit

Ammonia fridges - price per unitw

P
age 53

P
age 1 of 1

P
age 1 of 1



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Deputy Leader - Finance and Property - Developer Funded Scheme Approvals
	2 Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning - Bermuda Connectivity - Nuneaton Borough CPE, Traffic Regulation Orders
	Appendix A for Bermuda Connectivity - Nuneaton Borough CPE, Traffic Regulation Orders
	Appendix B for Bermuda Connectivity - Nuneaton Borough CPE, Traffic Regulation Orders
	Sheets and Views
	Rev - General Arrangement-TRO Overall
	Rev - General Arrangement-TRO Detail 1
	Rev - General Arrangement-TRO Detail 2
	Rev - General Arrangement-TRO Detail 3
	Rev - General Arrangement-TRO Detail 4
	Rev - General Arrangement-TRO Detail 5
	Rev - General Arrangement-TRO Detail 6
	Rev - General Arrangement-TRO Detail 7
	Rev - General Arrangement-TRO Detail 8
	Rev - General Arrangement-TRO Detail 9


	Appendix C for Bermuda Connectivity - Nuneaton Borough CPE, Traffic Regulation Orders
	Appendix D for Bermuda Connectivity - Nuneaton Borough CPE, Traffic Regulation Orders
	Appendix E for Bermuda Connectivity - Nuneaton Borough CPE, Traffic Regulation Orders

	3 Portfolio Holder for Transport and Planning - Objections to Proposed Speed Limit and Traffic Calming on B4086 Warwick Road, Kineton
	Appendix 1 for Objections to proposed speed limit and traffic calming on B4086 Warwick Road, Kineton
	Sheets and Views
	A3_landscape (2)


	Appendix 2 for Objections to proposed speed limit and traffic calming on B4086 Warwick Road, Kineton
	Sheets and Views
	A3_landscape


	Appendix 3 for Objections to proposed speed limit and traffic calming on B4086 Warwick Road, Kineton
	Sheets and Views
	A0L



	4 Portfolio Holder for Environment and Heritage & Culture - Waste Management Fees 2020/21
	Appendix for Waste Management Fees 202021


